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Vision:
To be the "best water Utility" in the public sector of Southeast Asia - with
ensuring an environment-friendly, sustainable and pro-people water supply
system.

Mission:
• To persistently seek ways to serve better customers' service.
• To implement ongoing mega projects on time for increasing water

production in line with the demand of the city dwellers.
• To reduce dependency on ground water by shifting to surface water.
• To practice a corporate culture in its management.
• To ensure a high level of transparency and accountability in all its services.
• To improve the efficiency in all DWASA activities reducing the operating

cost ratio.

(Daily jobs of Dhaka WASA)

o Construction, operation, development and maintenance of necessary
infrastructure (deep tubewells, water treatment plants) for supplying safe water to
residential, industrial and commercial customers.

o Construction, development and maintenance of sewerage system.

o Construction, development and maintenance of storm sewer drainage lines to
drain out rainwater of the city.



Message

Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority (DWASA) is going to
publish the Annual Report for 2014-2015. The report will show overall
financial activities, progress and future vision, mission of the organization
during the aforesaid fiscal year.

The current management of Dhaka WASA, under the regime of the
present Government led by the Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina,
has gained some significant achievements in its services under the "Turn
Around Dhaka WASA Program". The achievements are surplus water
production capacity against its daily demand, notably increasing revenue
income, reducing System Loss and Operating Cost Ratio remarkably,
bringing transparency and accountability in its management and
introduction of 100 % online billing and automation. Three separate
Master Plans-- Water Supply, Drainage system and Sewerage
development service have also been formulated to provide better services
for Dhaka dwellers. Besides, Dhaka WASA is moving towards
environment-friendly, sustainable and pro-people water supply
management system. As part of that vision considering environmental
impact, Dhaka WASA has already taken several mega water projects by
shifting its water dependency from underground to surface sources. It will
help ensure ecological balance of Dhaka city. Hopefully, by 2020 Dhaka
dwellers will get the benefits of those water projects.

I wish every success of Dhaka WASA.

---c~:=>
Engr. Taqsem A Khan
Managing Director
Dhaka WASA
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Remarkable Features
Under

"Tur-n Around Dhaka WASAII

Programme

Achievements ...

o Dhaka WASA is currently capable of producing 2420 MLD water against
the daily demand 2250 MLD of the city dwellers.

o The revenue income of DWASA has been increased to 9 billion taka.

o The operating cost ratio has been reduced to 0.66.

o The system loss (non-revenue water) has been reduced to 22 pecent.

02621 connections (water points) in total 401 slums in the capital so far.

o 100 percent digital billing system including SMS bill payment system.

8 .

o Total customers reach to 3, 50,772 marks.

o Introduction of 'Digital WASA Green WASA' culture to inspire green
practice in everyday work.
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Dhaka WASAestablished, it has achieved water m
production capacity more than its daily demand.ln
2009, while daily production capacity was1880 MLD
against daily demand of 2120 MlD, production
capacity increased to 2420 MlD. (NOW,daily water
demand is 2250 MlD).

System Loss
(Non-Revenue Water-NRW):

In 2010, NRWwas more than
40%.In 2015, NRWis reduced to
22%.
NRWin DMAreduced to 7%
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Revenue Income:ln FY2007-2008,
Dhaka WASArevenue income was
about 3 Billion taka, while
in FY2014-15, the revenue income
have increased to 9 Billion taka.

900

2014-15

System Loss (Non-Revenue Water) System loss (Non-Revenue Water)
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Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage- Authority .-

22%

2010 2015

Operational Ratio

o 0.2 OA 0.6 0.8

• World Best Practice • Dhaka WASA Operating Ratio

Before 2009, the Operational Ratio was
0.90. At present, it has reduced to 0.66.
To be noted that World Best practice is
0.65.



Billing System: 100% Digital Billing System. Whole billing
system turn on to automation.

.~J'e.
BUILDING G
CAPACITY
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24 hours Paperless Billing/e-Payment facility ~,,~~
• • • • •

Capacity Building: In 2009, there were shortfalls in supplying
water as demand gradually increased. Taking this issue under
consideration, Dhaka WASA took dynamic initiatives named
"Dhaka WASA Turnaround Program 2010-15". To establish
"Good Governance" this program achieved that success.

By December 2016, all low Income Community (lIC) of Dhaka
city will be covered through legal water connection.Meanwhile,
biggest lIC of Dhaka city named "Korail Bosti" has already been
covered with legal water connection

Development partners like World Bank introducing Dhaka WASA as ~

[---------------rl
I~~ J

In the meantime, Dhaka WASAhas prepared three Master plans:
i) Water Master Plan ii) Sewerage Master Plan and iii) Drainage

Water Master Plan and the Sewerage Master Plan
implementation has been already started.

Foreign Investment(Billion USD)

2008

In 2008, Foreign Investment in DhakaWASA was
almost "Zero".Whereas,in 2015,1.4 Billion USDhave
been invested in the water sector of Dhaka WASA.

2015

.
Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority



Introducing Dh k WA
Established in the year 1963 as an independent organization, under the
East Pakistan Ordinance XIX, Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage
Authority (WASA) is a service oriented autonomous commercial
organization in the Public Sector, entrusted with the responsibility of
proyiding water supply, sewerage disposal (wastewater), and storm water
drainage service to the urban dwellers of Dhaka City. It covers more than
360 sq. km service area with 12.5 million people with a production
capacity of 2420 million liters water per day (MLD).

Organizational Structure
The organizational structure of Dhaka WASA was changed according to
the Act no. 6, 1996. As mentioned in the Act, Dhaka WASA Board
consists of 13 members, headed by the Chairman. The Board is formed
by representatives from different professional organizations and
Government officials. According to the organizational structure of 2007,
total number of approved posts and present employees are as follows:

Class Approved Existing Vacant
Posts PostsO Posts

First 309 231 78
Second 330 295 35
Third 1917 1457 460
Fourth 1876+235 1259 852
Total 4667 3242 1425

Goals and Objectives
The objective of Dhaka WASA is supplying safe and potable water in
mega city Dhaka and Narayanganj and improving the sewerage and
drainage system. At present, major responsibilities of Dhaka WASA are
as follows:

o Construction, operation, development and maintenance of necessary
infrastructure (Deep Tubewell, Water Treatment Plant) for supplying
safe water to residential, industrial and commercial customers.

o Construction, development and maintenance of sewage treatment plant
and sewerage system

o Construction, development and maintenance of storm sewer lines to
remove water congestion in the city



Jurisdiction
Till June, 1989, the jurisdiction of Dhaka WASA was limited only to Dhaka
metropolitan area. Afterwards Dhaka WASA had the responsibility for
supplying water and operating sewerage system of Narayanganj city also
in 1990. At present, Dhaka WASA service area includes mega city Dhaka
and Narayanganj. For easy operation, maintenance and providing better
public service, Dhaka WASA service areas have been divided into 11
geographical zones. Among those, 10 zones are within Dhaka city and
one in Narayanganj city. Technical operation, maintenance and collection
of revenue bills, and other related activities are managed by these zonal
offices.

Water Supply System
2010·2011 2011·2012 2012·2013 2013·2014 2014·2015

DeepTube well 586 615 644 672 702
Water Treatment 4 4 4 4 4
Plant
Water 2150 MLD 2180 MLD 2420 MLD 2420 MLD 2420 (+)MLD
Prnril I. .

3461.56
Water Line 2800 km 3040 km 3040 km 3040 km km
Water 3,02,132 3,10,314 3,25,717 3,40,756 3,50,772
Hydrant(active) 38 38 38 38 38
RoadsideTap 1643 1643 1643 1643 1643
Connectionto
Religious 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898

Sewerage System

Sewer Line 882 km 882 km 883 km 885 km 916 km
Sewer Lift Station 27 27 27 26 28

SewageTreatment 1 1 1 1 1
Plant



Drainage System
2010·2011 2011·2012 2012·2013 2013·2014 2014·2015

Storm Sewer Line 275 km 290 km 315 km 315 km 350km
Open Canal 65 km 65 km 65 km 65 km 74 km
Box Culvert 10 km 10 km 10 km 10 km 10.5 km
Permanent 2 2 2 2 2Pumping Station

1. Kalyanpur 20 m3/s 20m,j/s 20m,j/s 20m,j/s 20m,j/s
2. Dholaikhal 22 mcs/s 22 mcs/s 22 m3/s 22 m3/s 22 m3/s

Revenue Income-Expenditure
(In million Taka)

Revenue Income 5074.300 5747.941 6964.003 7972.400 9,112
Revenue 5034.300 5703.075 6893.562 7867.600 8,951
Expenditure
Profit/Loss (+/-) 40.00 44.866 70.441 104.800 160

Water and Sewerage Tariff
(In million Taka)

Billing 4385.40 4976.50 5971.68 6899.29 8066
Collection 4007.20 4725.30 5574.98 6524.71 7804
Dues (Provisional) 3175.00 4605.60 3521.68 3250.69 3701
Equivalent dues 0.870 1.111 7.08 5.79 5.51Billing (monthly)

Development Projects
Water Supply 5 5 5 6 5
Sewerage 3 3 3 3 2
Drainage 3 2 2 2 0
Technical 2 1 1 1 0
Assistance Project

Total 12 11 11 12 7

Manpower
2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

Class-I Officer 227 230 229 230 231

Class-II Officer 201 259 262 255 295

Staff 2866 3120 3075 2776 2716

Total 3294 3609 3566 3261 3242



Water demand-supply information chart

Water Water No. ofPopulation Demand Supply Shortage DeepYear (Inmillion- (Million Capacity (Million Tubeapproximately) Liter) (MillionLiter) Liter) wells
1963 0.85 150 130 20 30
1970 1.46 260 180 80 47
1980 3.03 550 300 250 87
1990 5.56 1000 510 490 216
1996 7.55 1300 810 490 216
1997 8.0 1350 870 480 225
1998 8.5 1400 930 470 237
1999 9.0 1440 1070 370 277
2000 9.5 1500 1130 370 308
2001 10.0 1600 1220 380 336
2002 10.50 1680 1300 380 379
2003 11.025 1760 1360 400 391
2004 11.567 1850 1400 450 402
2005 12.15 1940 1460 480 418
2006 12.65 1900 1540 460 441
2007 13.15 1980 1660 320 465
2008 13.65 2050 1760 290 490
2009 14.15 2120 1880 240 519
2010 14.50 2180 1990 190 560
2011 15.00 2240 2150 90 599
2012 15.20 2240 2180 60 615
2013 15.40 2250 2420 - 644
2014 15.60 2250 2420 - 672

2015 (up
to 30 15.80 2250-2300 2420 - 702
June)
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GISMap of Sewerage Network Sgstem
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Corporate Directory
Dhaka WASA Board

Vice Chairman

Mrs. Zuena Aziz
Additional Secretary

Local Government Division
Ministry of LGRD & C

Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka

Members

Mr .Abdul J"alil Bhuiyan
Bangladesh Federal
Union of Journalists (BFUJ)

Mr. Shudhansu Shekhar Biswas
Additional Secretary

Finance Division
Ministry of Finance

Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka



Dhaka WASA Board

Mr. Shajahan Khan
President
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industry
65-66 Motijheel CIA, Dhaka - 1000.

Mr. Mohammad Farhad Hossain,
FCA

Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh

100 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka.

e-mail: mfarhadfca@yahoo.com

..

Engr. Md. Nuruzzaman
Chief Engineer
Department of Public Health
Engineering
House No -16/1, Road No-24
DPHE Officers Quarter, Banani, Dhaka
e-mail: nuruzzaman@dphe.gob.bd

Mr. Golam Mostafa Khan
Advocate

Bangladesh Bar Council
3 Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000



Dhaka WASA Board

Dr. M. Iqbal Arslan
Bangladesh Medical Assocition
BMA Bhaban
15/2 Topkhana Road, Dhaka

Engr. A.K.M.A Hamid
President, Central Executive Committee

Institute of Diploma Engineers
Dhaka.

Engr. Taqsem A Khan
Managing Director
Dhaka WASA
WASA Bhaban
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka.
e-mail: taqsem@yahoo.com



Organogram of Dhaka WAS A
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~C>l C<l \5I-;£C~111-'1<Pm ~ I
# lJt<pt '{3~ <fS'{<fS~1~<lI$!-'1r~ 9fWt (~) 9fif.2r ~~~~c:f (~-~) ~
~1~<lI$!c-'1'$1 ~ Chinese Contractor MIS. China CAMC Engineering Co.
LTD. <fS'i<fS ~~ ~lStl~-'1 <lJ<l~J9f01t (Review, Monitor and
Recommendation), ~ <lJ<l~:r9fCqj (Contract Management) ~~~ ~ ~<fS~rill
-2l~0~ <fS'i<fS~ <fS-'1~~ ~~ \!)111'$1RP'$I(Construction Supervision)
\5C"iTC"iTCombined Evaluation (~~ '8 ~) ~~ ~R3c\!) ~~ ~ \5l"f~

~ ~~0~ MIS Grontmij AlS subconsultants with AQUA Consultants
Limited (AQUA) & BETS Consulting Services Ltd. & Institute of Water
Modeling (IWM) c<P Rc"m'>t ~~ ~ >l<{c~ffl" ~~~,~b-'\,Q-oo.oo (c<ftG1 ~
\5-'1>l~'$I ~ J'"f~l\5frM ~j"t$fBf ~ lJt<!si) TJI<P"Bf(~ '(3 ~ <lJ~\!») ~ ~<lfG
>l'$I<fSrill ~ J'"f~~ ~ Gl >l~ r <fSfilfG'$I RIC<l15-'1r '{3 \5I-;£C~111C-'1'$I ~ ~I ~ $! >l'$I<fSBf~'>t
c~cG1 RI<lC$!P1~~ ~~ I
# ~c:f ~ ~ '8 ~~ >l~l$!\!)m ~1~<lI$!-'1r~ lJi<fSi '8~ J'"f~Bf
~9JCIStG4Bf C\!)~G4<1tm ~I,*-.£r ~G1l<P"m '{3C$!G4FiP"S~ (~~ 9f<f) ~ -2l<fSC~'$I\5fI'{3~
~<fS~Bf (contractor) Rrnt'>t J'"f~~ <pi4'~c~ VRf~ ~C4Jl$!-'1 <fS~fG '8 Hope
(<lJ<l~:r9fCqj 9JMbiG4<fS), lJt<pt '8~ <fS'{<fSJJ:~ ~~~ EDCF, Exim Bank, Korea
<fS'{<fS\5I-rc~IM\!) ~<fSJI1rill ~~0~ Hyundai Rotem Compan-ere ~ ~ (<Tt
~I$M\!) ~ C~ 8.'\b- % frm;r ~~~ ~ ~ local Taxes '8 ~ <rrl~\!»)
\5I-;£~rm \5fICG41DJ~<fSC!ijl'$lQfu.l[C4J \!)'\,Q-~b-,~~o.oo ~1f.¥-'1 ~ ~ (>j"I~M ••t filM$!-'1
~ '5[iT3<lffi ~I"ISt"Bf ~~ ~ ~1f¥-'1 ~ ~), c<PIM$!~ ~
8 ~,Q-b-Q-,~8\!),~b-\!).80 KRW ~~ >l~l[C4J (1USD= 1,106.94KRW fixed) ~~~
~~G1ICI1Att ~ \!)ob-,oQ-,b-Q-,o~o.oo TJI<P"Bf>l~l[C4J (1USD ~g b-~.oo ) I ~~
\5I<l~m Hyundai Rotem Company ~~ ~ '{3~~ ~ >l'$l<fSrill~$! J'"f~~
~Gl>l~r <fSfilfG'$I RlC<lb-'1r '{3 \5I-rc~II1C-'1'$1~ ~I~$! >l'$l<fSBf~'>t c~cG1 JJ:~
\5I-;£C~111-'1<Pm ~ I
# "lJt<pt '8~ J'"fI~ ~ C\5C~G4~ ~<fSC!ijl'$l(DWSSDP)" <P1CISt'$l~~ ~



Grontmij-AQUA-BETS-IWM JV l!l~ ~ ~ \S~ ~ >j~HI>l1~t ~ ~
~ 15f~ (~'~o~8 ~ ~'~o~~) ~ ~ l!l<f~ RDPP \5l~rm \5lN>ffi'&
~o({ ,\!)~~,\!)~O ~ (1)rg lYlY~,~\!)O,({~\!) - 1)rg ~b-8 ,~~8 ,~~\!») ~ ~

b-b-~,~\!)O,({~\!) lJt<Prn (VAT-Tax <u®\!)) <mr c<tS@~ >j~<tS® \£P~ Jf~~ <tSfilffl ~
\5l"lC~II1C-'1~~ ~C~II$f"i1~ <tJ<:I'~tt~crn ~ ~1"i1~ >j~<tSrn~t;f c~ \5l"lC~II1-'1
$fR"<tSm~ I
# c<f~ ~ ~ ~ ~ct <tS~<tS"£t~ f>1M~~ ~ ~ct <tS~<tS"£rn9fVf

~ <P@ ~ '1ffi<tc"£ ~ f.1I1J~R ~ 9f"CVf 15f~ ~9f-~~ fk>it<t ~ct
<tS~<tS\!)f 9f"CVf '1 CI1I::lN> $fR"<tSm ~ I

# ~ \S~ Jft~ l!l~ ~IMC'G~ ~CI$fC~~ 15ft\S~ MC~If$t\!) ~ ~N>~R
Grontmij A/S <tSi<tS ~c;1~-'1t\!) "Updated Sewerage Master Plan of Dhaka
City" - l!l~~~ \5l~C~II1-'1$fR"<tSm~ I

# ~ \S~ f.1~::l ~ ~ \5l1~IC-'1~ ~ ~ ~-C'GIS@~ WJ: ~ f>1~~
~~I
# ~ \S~ Dhaka Environmentally Sustainable Water Supply ~
Distribution Network Improvement (DNI) at MODS Zone-6 ICB Package
02.7 l!:l~(DMA-601 ,602,603,604,605,606,607,608,609,610,611,612,613,
614,615 and 616)- ~ICI$f~ l"Z<tStl1"®.2jN>~R Mcm"C~ ~ ~~ ~G4JI~-'1 <tSfilffl
<tS'i<tSJJ:~ l!l<f~l!l"trn \9::l~-'1 <m~~<tSi<tS \5l"lC~lrq\!) - MIS RFL Plastic Ltd,
Bangladesh- Falgu Sandhani Limited, Bangladesh- China Railway First
Group Co. Limited, China (RPL-FSL-CRFG JV) l!l~ ~ ~ (IT-VAT~)
Corrected Evaluated Bid Price USD 27,553,925.71 (Twenty Seven Million
Five Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty Five Point
Seventy One Dollar + ~ \!)8,8~,~~,~({q.~\!) (~ c<fS1ff;-f.1~I®~ ~ ~
~~rn ~ JfI\5i:T ~ ~ 9fWft) l!l<f~VR1~ ~ ~lc<t<tS Provisional sum-
Contingencies Day-work l!l~ ~ b8~,~\!),~O,({({~ (f.1~I®~ c<fS1ff;-~ ~
~ ~l6frn ~~) ~ \5l~~'& <P@ >j<1C~1lJ<Rfu.~G4JlJ<ti@-~q,({({\!),~~({. q~

(Twenty Seven Million Five Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Nine Hundred
Twenty Five Point Seventy One Dollar + ~ \!)8,8~,~~,~({q.~\!) (clilf~~
c<fS1ff;-f.1~I®~ ~ ~ ~l6frn ~ Jfl\5i:T ~ ~ 9fWft) ~ + Provisional
sum-Contingencies Day-work l!l~ ~ b 8~,~\!),~o,({({~ (f.1~I®~ c<fS1ff;-~
~ ~ ~ ~ \9-'1<:!IlJ)~ l!l~ ~ ~ \5l"lC~II1C-'1~~ ~c~II$f"i1~
<tJ<t~:t~crn ~ '?JJ"i1~ >j~<tSrn~t;f c~crn \5l"lC~II1-'1$fR"<tSm ~ I

# ~ \S~ "Dhaka Environmentally Sustainable Water Supply" ~<tSc~~
\5fi'8~ Recruitment of NGO for "Resettlement Implementation Assistance
for construction Intake, Raw Water transmission line, 500 MLD Capacity



Water treatment Plant, and Finished water line up to Baridhara Injection
Point under Dhaka Environmentally Sustainable Water Supply Project
(DESWSP)" "<PICISt'l1NGO ~ Mc~rr;~ ~ ~ l[iijJI~~ <p~fj; <pi<pJJ:~
i.!l<r~ ADB <pi<p ~9ffu (No Objection) ~ ~ 'Development
Organization of the Rural Poor (DORP), i.!l~~ ~ ~ ({,({b-,~~,ooo/-
(9j-w ~ \5fwt::r~ JiC\!)'l1~~Bf)+Provisional sum ~~,~~,ooo/-(N)~I'{3'l1 ~
~~Ji'{3'l1~~Bf) ~ + contingencies ~~,b-~,ooo (~~()®At ~ ~ ~ )
~ i.!l<r~~ '{3~ ~ ~,~b-,({~,b-b-~ (i.!l"<P~ \5frtBf ~ ~?fffl ~~Bf
~ mtfXt) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~,~O,~({,b-b-~- (~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ mtfXt) ~ ~ \5lc;{C~I'1C~'l1~ ~ 1J<1'~:t~CBf ~ ~
Ji'l1<pBf~"1 c~CBf \5lc;{o:1l'1~~ <P'l1i~ I

# Combined Evaluation (<Pr@~ '{3~) i.!l~~R3c\!) ~~ ~ \5ff~ ~

~N>0R DOHWA Engineering Co. Ltd., Korea in Association with HB
Consultants Ltd. (Bangladesh) and Future Enterprise (Bangladesh)-C<P"
lJi<fSi '8$1"IJi"BfDhaka Water Supply and Sanitation e!<pC~'l1\5fi'{3~
"Consultancy services for Engineering Design and Preparation of Tender
Document for Construction of Sewage Collection and Treatment
Infrastructure in Uttara & Mirpur Area of Dhaka city" package S-24 i.!l~
~ ~ ~ Fm:rt"1 i.!l~~ Ji1C~Jl)~~,~({,~~,~~({.~~ (~ ~ ~
~ N>~m~~Bf i.!l~ ~ ~ ~ 9fWfi) i.!l~~~ct ~ ~ ~
\5lc;{C~I'1C~'l1~ ~~ 'Jf~~ ~I®~ <p~fj;C\!)c~CBf M~C'{3~I~~ ~ ~"1
C~ \5lc;{C~I'1~ ~ <P'l1i~ I

#"{jj<fSj'8~"{jj<fSj '{3~ Jff~ ~ C\5C~G4~ ~<pc~'l1\5ft\S\5ffiReplacement

of 16 nos DTWs, Contract No-ICB 08.5 ~ ~ ~<ptvfrfu~N>0R MC~tc~
~ VRf9f(!fl[iijJI~~ <p~fj; <P'f<PJJ:~ i.!l<r~i.!l.ifrn~::!~~<m~"<P~ \5lc;{C~lrq\!)
RFL Plastics Limited. Bangladesh i.!l~~ ~ ~ \S \5fl~fj;Ji~ i.!l<r~CD-
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Former Chairmans (Chief Executive Officer)
of Dhaka WASA

Engr. Abdul Latif

Engr. Abdus Salam

Engr. Latifur Rahman

Engr. Md. Bazlur Rahman

Major (Rtd) Md. Rafiqul Islam BU

Engr. SAN M Wahed

Brigedier (Rtd) Firoj Salahuddin

Col. (Rtd) M. Shariful Islam

Brigedier (Rtd) Khalekuzzaman Chowdhury

Group Captain (Rtd) Nurul Islam

Mr. Nazir Ahmed

1963-64

1964-68

1970-74

1974-77

1977-81

1981-82

1982

1982-86

1986-90

1990-93

1993-96



Former Chairmans of Dhaka WAS A Board

Mr. Ahmed Farid

Dr. A T M Zahurul Haque

Prof. Nazrul Islam

Mr. M A Haqim

Dr. Engr. M Firoj Ahmed

Mr. Abdullah Harun Pasha

Dr. Engr. Gholam Mostofa

Engr. Md. Rahmatullah

1996-97

1997-99

1999-2002

2002-2004

2004-2005

2005-2009

2009-2012

2012-2014



Former Managing Directors (Chief Executive
Officer)

of Dhaka WASA

Mr. A F M Ziauddin Ahmed

Dr. Engr. Khandakar Azharul Haque

Mr. Md. Zahirul Haque

Dr. Engr. Khandakar Azharul Haque

Mr. A T M Ataur Rahman

Engr. A N H Akhter Hossain

Dr. Engr. Qazi Ali Azam

Mr. Hedayetullah AI Mamun

Engr. Md. Shahidur Rahman Prodhan

Engr. Md. Raihanul Abedin

Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mollah

Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman

1996

1996-99

1999

1999-2003

2003

2003-2005

2005-2006

2006

2006-2007

2007-2009

2009

2009



Activities of Dhaka WASA

Dhaka WASA, as a service oriented autonomous commercial
organization functioning through 4 wings alongwith the Office of the Chief
Executive (Managing Director), and they are Administration, Finance,
Operation & Maintenance, and Research, Planning & Development. The
service area of Dhaka WASA covers more than 360 square km with a
population of about 15.80 million. For better operation, maintenance, and
customer care the total service area of Dhaka WASA is divided into 11
geographic zone, which includes 10 in Dhaka City and 1 in Narayangang

Water Production
During the period 2014-2015, Dhaka WASA produced an average of 2420
million liter of water per day (MLD) by using 702 deep Tubewells and 4
Water Treatment Plants. Production of water was increased by
construction/replacement of 30 more deep Tubewells during this fiscal
year.

Water Supply System
Mostly, water supply system of Dhaka WASA is dependent on
groundwater. Since the fiscal year 2012-2013, Dhaka WASA has been
capable of producing an average of 2420 MLD water. A total of 78 per
cent of this water comes from underground sources and the rest 22 per
cent from surface water. Ground water is abstracted by using a total of
702 deep Tubewells. Surface water is supplied by treating water of the
river Shitalaksha and Buriganga through 4 Water Treatment Plants.

Dhaka WASA supplies water to the mega city of Dhaka and Narayanganj
area. At present approximately 15.80 million people live in Dhaka and
Narayanganj town.

It is notable that groundwater level is declining by 2-3 meters per year
due to continuous abstraction of water. For this reason Dhaka WASA,
with the cordial co-operation of government, has pointed out the
importance of reducing dependency on groundwater by supplying water
from surface water as an alternative and sustainable source. For that



purpose Dhaka WASA has implemented the work of Saidabad Water
Treatment Plant Phase II which was inaugurated by Hon'ble Prime
Minister Sheikh Hasina on 13 December 2012.

1

Hon 'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina during the inaugural ceremony of
Saidabad Treatment Plant, Phase-2.

At present, 45 million liter of water is supplied daily by treating the water
of Shitalaksha through Saidabad Water Treatment Plant Phase-I and II.

Furthermore, the projects for constructing two additional mega Water
Treatment Plants at Padma (Jashaldia) Water Treatment Plant and Dhaka
Environmentally Sustainable Water Supply Project have been taken. In
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Gandharbpur, it is planned to treat water from the river Meghna, which will
produce 500 million liter of water per day and at Jashaldia, 450 million
liters of water will be treated from the river Padma.Besides, a project
named 'Tetuljhara-Bhakurta Well Field Construction Project' is also
continuing to supply 150 MLD water in the capital city especially for the
dwlellers of Mirpur area.

Meanwhile, it is significantly notable that under the 'Turn Around Dhaka
WASA Programme' the present management of Dhaka WASA has
brought a tremendous change in many ways including its water supply
network.ln a bid to ensure quality water supply the 'Dhaka Water Supply
Sector Development Project', funded by Asian Developmnet Bank (ADB),
has been going on in fullswing to replace all water pipelines of the city
through introducing DMA system (District Metering Area), which is first
ever introduced in Bangladesh among the SAARC countires. This system
will be managed under the System Control and Data Acquisation
(SCADA) system, which will reduce Non-Revenue Water or System Loss
as well.

Dhaka WASA has 420 diesel driven generators including 42 mobile
generators which help maintaining the abstraction of water from
underground during the interruption of power supplies. Particularly during
the summer season water demand as well as the electricity crisis
becomes worst. At that period water supply system in Dhaka city is kept
under normal condition by abstracting water with the help of these
generators. Besides, over 200 tubewells have duel-electricity connections
for uninterrupted water supply during load-shedding. Meanwhile, Dhaka
WASA instantly supplies water through using 31 water carriers and 44
trolleys.



Water Quality Control

Microbiology and chemical Division
(Dhaka WASA Central Laboratory)

The Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority (DWASA) is
responsible for supplying quality water to the city dwellers. Qualitative
standard of ground water and surface water supplied by Dhaka WASA is
tested regularly by the Microbiology and Chemical Division (DWASA
Central Laboratory) of Dhaka WASA. The standard of supplied water of
DWASA meets the requirement of Bangladesh standards (ECR-1997)
and World Health Organization (WHO) Guide Line Values (2004). There
is a chlorination system at the source to kill/and or inactivate waterborne
pathogens including removal of potential pollution in the water. In case of
surface water, the water after treatment receives chlorine to ensure that it
reaches to the customer's point in a safe condition.

About forty five (45) water quality parameters are conducted in DWASA
Central Laboratory. Microbiological parameters such as Total coliforms,
Feacal coliform, Total plate count are analyzed regularly to trace out the
microbial contamination in supplied water. Different types of physico-
chemical water quality parameters such as pH, Turbidity, TDS,
Conductivity, Residual Chlorine, Ammonia, Nitrate, Phosphate, Sulphate,
Fluoride, Chloride, Hardness, BOD COD, TOC, Aluminium and also some
important types of heavy metals like arsenic, chromium, cadmium, lead,
zinc, copper, iron, manganese are analyzed regularly using UV-Visible
Spectrophotometer , Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer and TOC
analyzer etc. These water quality parameters are tested for deep tube
well water as well as for surface water and many others are also
determined according to the requirement. In addition to these, the river
water that is in the water treatment plant is tested at monthly basis.



To examine the quality of the supplied water, samples are taken regularly
at the source and from the distribution mains, and then these water
samples are tested in the laboratory of the Microbiology and Chemical
Division of Dhaka WASA. If there is anomaly, necessary steps are taken
as soon as possible by the concerned divisions to rectify the situation.
Normally the source and distribution mains are free of contamination but
in many cases the presence of harmful bacteria is observed in the
underground and rooftop reservoirs of the consumers.

In order to increase public awareness for hygienically cleaning and
disinfecting the underground and rooftop reservoirs, advertisements are
broadcasted through mass media.

For water quality monitoring, a joint committee in collaboration with Dhaka
WASA and Department of Environment (DoE) collects the water samples
from the sources and distribution lines in different locations and
subsequently performs testing every month .Depending on the
assessment of the testing reports, Dhaka WASA takes effective
measures.



Description of different tests of water samples during the fiscal year 2014-2015

SL Source of sample Name of Test Number of

No. Sample Tests
1. Deep tube well Residual 717

Chlorine

2. Distribution line at different holding of the consumer Do 196
3. Underground reservoir in response to the complaint Do 396

made by consumer at different holding.

4. Dhaka and Godnail Water Works (Delivery point) Do 22
5. BangaBhaban and WASA Bhaban Do 205
6. Joint tests (WASA and DoE) Do 90
7. Deep Tube well Microbial Test 673
8. Distribution line at different holding of the consumer Do 205
9. Underground reservoir in response to the complaint Do 396

made by consumer at different holding.

10. Dhaka and Godnail Water Works (Delivery point) Do 24
11. BangaBhaban and WASA Bhaban Do 205
12. Joint tests (WASA and DoE) Do 95
13. Deep Tube well, Dhaka and Godnail Water works Heavy Metal 546
14. Deep Tube well, Dhaka and Godnail Water works Physio- 5174

chemical

15. Underground reservoir in response to the complaint Do -3259
made by consumer at different holding.

16. Distribution line at different holding of the consumer Do 1603
17. BangaBhaban and WASA Bhaban Do 873
18. Deep Aquifer/ Replaced Tube well Physio- 1663

Chemical &

Microbial

19 Bottled Plant (Shanti) 222
19. Determination of Aluminum oxide in Alum Sulphate Analytical Test 10
20. Amount of Chlorine in Bleaching Powder Do 15
21. TOTAL 16589

It is to be noted that
Prompt action has
unsatisfactory.

90 percent of test results are satisfactory.
been initiated where test results are
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Drainage System
Once there were sufficient canals in Dhaka city for draining out of
rainwater, among them Paribag, Dhanmondi, 8egunbari, Dholaikhal,
Debdolai, Segunbagicha and Arambagh canals played significant role in
this regard. These canals were used for water navigation and plenty of
wetland and low-lying land in the city were used as reservoirs for
rainwater. During the rainy season the canals allowed the rain water
make its way to the surrounding rivers. These canals used to prevent
water congestion in the city.

In course of time the drainage problems of the city have become severe
thanks to the filling in wetlands, low-lying lands, illegal occupation of
carmals and unplanned urbanisation by various developers.

Though Dhaka WASA was established 51 year ago, the drainage activity
came to its jurisdiction only 25 years ago. However, drainage activity of
Dhaka city was commenced in 1946 under the jurisdiction of Department
of Public Health Engineering (DPHE). In March, 1989, after handing over
the drainage system to Dhaka WASA by a government gazette, a
significant success has been achieved in this field. In the last 25 years,
with the initiative of Dhaka WASA includnig recovering canals from illegal
occupants, re-excavation of canals, parmentant development of many
canals, the drainage system of Dhaka city has improved a lot. Now there
is no water-logging in Dhaka city.



Existing Drainage System
Several drainage infrastructures have been developmed so far, which are
as follows:

Storm water drainage line (dia 450 mm to 3000 350 km
rnrn)
Box culvert 10.5 km
Open Channel (Khal) 74 km
Storm water pumping station 2
Kalyanpur 20 m3/s
Dholiaikhal 22 m3/s
Area under drainage facility 150 Sq. km

Removal of Water Congestion
Every year Dhaka WASA conducts cleaning activities of its drainage lines,
box culverts and canals, which prevent much of the water congestion
problems associated with the rainy season. It is notable that out of 26
canals, taken care by Dhaka WASA, a total of 13 canals have been
protected with permanent development works under the 'Dhaka Water
Supply and Sanitation Project', funded by the World Bank. The canals
are; Mohakhali, Baunia, Albullahpur main khal, Abdullahpur branch khal,
Jirani, Shahjadpur, Sutibhola, Segunbagicha, Shahjahanpur, Khilgaon-
Basabo, Khilgaon-Basabo upstream khal, Kallyanpur main khal and
Digun khal. Besides, Dhaka WASA with its own fund permanently has
developed its Ramchandrapur and Kallayanpur canal.

It is notable that after taking office by the present Government in its first
term, Dhaka WASA with the help of 'River and Canal Recovery Affairs
Taskforce' and Dhaka District Administration eviction drives in many parts
of 26 canals were conducted. Afterwards, Besides, Dhaka WASA after
conducting illegal occupants' eviction drives in many canals of the city

Besieds, high-powered two permanent pumping stations-Kallyanpur and
Dholaikhal-are playing significant role in pumping out rainwater. Two more
permanent high-capacity pumping stations are also being constructed-
Rampura and Kamalapur--, which will contribute a lot in pumping out
rainwater. Temporary pumps are also set up every year if be needed
during rainy season in the city.

It should be mentioned that, all the surface drains of Dhaka city and most



of the internal drains are under the jurisdiction of Dhaka City Corporation
(DCC) and most of the time those are filled with solid wastes, which is
responsible for temporary water congestion to some extent during heavy
rainfall in the city.

Lack of awareness of the city dwellers is a major hindrance in the
operation of drainage system properly. Disposal of different types of solid
waste-- such as green coconut husks, empty plastic bottles, polyethylene
bags and other solid wastes-- into the manholes and storm sewerlines
result in the blockage, which is prediominantly responsible for unusal
water congestion during rainy season. DWASA is trying to change this
habit by raising the awareness among the city dwellers. However, to
ensure correct operation of the storm sewer lines, advertisement
campaign are continuing through radio, television and newspapers to
increase public awareness in this regard.

Sewerage System
The Sewerage System of Dhaka city was initiated in 1923 and was
improved subsequently. An effective Sewerage System is a must for a
healthly city life. But due to lack of resources, the Sewerage System in
many areas of Dhaka city has not been expanded. The major parts of the
northern side of the mega city of Dhaka including Mirpur, Mohammadpur
(part), Shyamoli, Kollyanpur and Uttara are not connected to the
Sewerage System.Dhaka WASA considering future Dhaka, a Sewerage
Master Plan has prepared for the required expansion of the sewerage
system.

Under the master plan the existing Pagla Sewage Treatment Plant will be
improved so that it can use its full capacity of treating 1.2 lakh cubic
metres of waste. Currently it treats only 40,000 cubic metres of waste. At
present under the master plan a sewage treatment plant named
'Dasherkandhi Sewage Treatmnet Plant' project is running while a Korean
consultant for the design of two more sewage treatment plants at Mirpur
and Uttara has been appointed already.

In three phases the master plan is supposed to be implemented by 2035.
Summary of the existing Sewerage System is as follows:
" Number of Sewage Treatment Plant - 1
" Number of Sewage Lift Station - 28
" Sewer Line - 916 km
" Number of Sewer Connection 82,390



Improving Service
A Help Desk is opened for the convenience of the consumers at each
MODS/Revenue offices which ensures the necessary services to the
consumers. A Complaint Center is also available at each MODS/Revenue
zone. Any kind of complaint is attended maximum within (three) working
days. In the case of new water connection, within 15 (fifteen) days
(earlier, it was 30 days) it is provided. Installation of a water meter was a
lengthy process in the earlier period, installation of a meter is now carried
out within 3 (three) days after receiving the meter test result. Any
complaint relating to quality of water is solved through testing and
informing the results to the consumer at the quickest possible time.

A computer database has been collated for the register of different
properties including movable and immovable properties.

To establish good governance in different sectors including prevention of
wastage and corruption, a number of activities in administration have
been adopted by DWASA during the last year. As a result administrative
procrastinations have been reduced. System loss has continued to
reduce and is now 25.43 percent.

Different public awareness programmes including mobile-court operation
against bill defaulters and illegal connection are continuously operating.
To supply water to the poor, especially the slum dwellers, of Dhaka city,
differing initiatives in association with various NGOs have been taken. As
a result the water supply and sewerage services in most of the slum
areas have been improved.



Human Resources Development (HRD)
It is very important to provide regular and proper training for improving
work efficiencies of officers/staff of different levels that are enrolled in
different offices/divisions/zones under the Operation and Maintenance
wing, Finance wing, Administration wing and Research, Planning and
Development wing of Dhaka WASA. Dhaka WASA Training Center was
established in 1980 for improving the professional work skill as well as
human resource development. There are two branches of Dhaka WASA
training center: One is the engineering branch and another one is
administration and finance branch. The Engineering branch covers the
engineering related training whereas administration and finance branch
covers administration and finance related training. In the government
sector, the training center is the only training center among all water
supply and sanitation service providing organizations. All activities such
as taking initiatives and implementing those by providing training to the
officers/staff of DWASA at home and abroad are performed by this
training center.

The total number of training programmes including in-house, local and
foreign are as below:

In-House Training Courses

SI.
Name Of the Course of Start End Man Venue Officer Staff OthersNo PPs Date Date Hour

Operation and DWASA
Maintenance Gas 25 15.07.14 17.07.14 27 Training 0 25 0
Chlorination Unit Centre

Update and Modification DWASA
2 10 08.07.l4 30.07.14 36 Training 10of GIS Information Centre

Public Procurement DWASA
3 Management 24 03.08.14 10.08.14 45 Training 24

Centre
Operation and DWASA

4 Maintenance Gas 20 27.08.14 28.08.14 18 Training 20
Chlorination Unit Centre
Revenue Billing, DWASA

5 Collection and Customer 14 07.09.14 09.09.14 27 Training 14
Care Centre

Electrical System for DWASA
6 16 15.09.14 17.09.l4 27 Training 16DWASA Staff Centre

DWASA
7 Gender and Development 20 25.09.14 1 day 9 Training 20

Centre



Sl. Start End Man
Venue Officer Staff OthersName Of the Course of

Date Date HourNo
PPs

DWASADMA Operation and
15 28.09.14 30.09.14 27 Training 158 Maintenance

Centre
DWASA

Public Procurement
23 13.10.14 14.10.14 18 Training 239 Management, Module-l

Centre
DWASAPublic Procurement

23 15.10.14 16.10.14 18 Training 2310 Management, Module-2
Centre

DWASA
Public Procurement

23 19.10.14 1 Day 9 Training 2311
Management, Module-3

Centre
DWASAAwareness & Motivation

16 26.10.14 27.10.14 18 Training 1612
with Emphasis on Gender

Centre
DWASA

Gender and Water Sector
20 22.10.14 1 day 9 Training 2013

Development
Centre

DWASA
Advance Course on MS

20 22.11.14 26.11.14 45 Training 2014 Excel
Centre

Revenue Billing, DWASA
25.11.14 27 Training 1415 Collection and Customer 14 23.11.14

Care Centre
DWASA

Communication Skills
20 30.11.14 1 Day 9 Training 2016 Development

Centre
DWASA

Presentation Skills
20 04.12.14 1 Day 9 Training 2017

Development
Centre

DWASANegotiation Skills
20 09.12.14 1 Day 9 Training 2018 Development

Centre
DWASAOccupational Health and

22 22.12.14 23.12.14 18 Training 2219 Safety
Centre

Focus Group Discussion
4

WASA
1220 12 07.01.15 1 day

Bhabanon Gender Issue
Focus Group Discussion

4
WASA

1221 12 08.01.15 1 day
Bhabanon Gender Issue

Focus Group Discussion
4

WASA
1212 13.01.15 1 day

Bhaban
22

on Gender Issue
DWASAUrban Dredging: Basic

10 Training 1023 Principles 12.01.15 1 day 4 Centre
DWASAUrban Dredging: Basic

12 Training 1224
Principles 14.01.15 1 day 4 Centre
Urban Dredging: DWASA

1025 10 18.01.15 1 day 4 TrainingPreparation

~
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Sl.
Name Of the Course of

Start End Man
Venue Officer Staff Others

No
PPs

Date Date Hour

Urban Dredging:
DWASA

26 10 Training 10
Preparation 19.01.15 1 day 4 Centre

27
Urban Dredging

7
WASA

7 0Demonstration Workshop 21.01.15 1 day 4 Bhaban

Urban Dredging: Detailed DWASA
28 10 26.01.15 1 day 4 Training 10 0work plans

Centre

Urban Dredging: Detailed
DWASA

29 10 28.01.15 1 day 4 Training 10
work plans

Centre

Urban Dredging:
DWASA

30 10 02.02.15 1 day 9 Training 10 0Tendering
Centre

Urban Dredging:
DWASA

31 10 04.02.15 1 day 9 Training 10 0Tendering
Centre

Urban Dredging: DWASA
32 Operations & Quality 10 09.02.15 1 day 9 Training 10 0

Controlling Centre
Urban Dredging: DWASA

33 Operations & Quality 10 11.02.15 1 day 9 Training 10 0
Controlling Centre

Orientation Course for
DWASA

34
Newly Appointed SAE

44 15.02.15 26.02.15 90 Training 44 0
Centre

O&MofGas
DWASA

35
Chlorination Unit

20 04.03.15 05.03.15 18 Training 0 20
Centre

Financial Management DWASA
36 for Non-financial 14 08.03.l5 09.03.15 18 Training 14 0

Executibe Centre
ToT on Gender and DWASA

37 Water sector 19 15.03.15 16.03.15 18 Training 19
Development Centre
Revenue Billing, DWASA

38 Collection & Customer 14 18.03.15 22.03.l5 27 Training 14
Care Centre
Turn Around Consumer

DWASA
for Water Conservation in

39
Dhaka City (for the

25 23.03.l5 1 day 9 Training 0 0 25

Students of University)
Centre

DWASA
40 GIS Module-l 16 05.04.l5 06.04.15 18 Training 16

Centre
DWASA

41 GIS Module-2 16 08.04.15 09.04.15 18 Training 16
Centre



Sl.
Name Of the Course of

Start End Man
Venue Officer Staff OthersNo

PPs
Date Date Hour

Skill Development
Training for Performance DWASA

42 Improvement (for POs of 29 12.04.15 13.04.15 18 Training 29
10 Municipality/City Centre
Corporation)

o &M of Gas
DWASA

43 Chlorination Unit 20 15.04.15 16.04.15 18 Training 20
Centre

DWASA
44 Corporate Business Plan 18 19.04.15 20.04.15 18 Training 18

Centre

Message Development DWASA
45 18 29.04.15 30.04.15 18 Training 18for Awareness Raising

Centre

o &M of Gas
DWASA

46
Chlorination Unit

20 10.05.15 11.05.15 18 Training 20
Centre

Project Management: DWASA
47 16 13.05.15 14.05.15 18 Training 16Module-I

Centre

Project Management: DWASA
48 16 17.05.15 1 day 9 Training 16

Module-2
Centre

Project Management: DWASA
49 16 20.05.15 21.05.15 18 Training 16Module-3

Centre

Results Based
DWASA

50
Management

17 23.05.15 24.05.15 18 Training 17
Centre

Skill Development
Training for Performance DWASA

51 Improvement (for POs of 30 25.05.15 26.05.15 18 Training 30
10 Municipality/City Centre
Corporation)

Project Management: DWASA
52 16 27.05.15 28.05.15 18 Training 16Module-4

Centre
UDDP: Follow-up DWASA

53 Training (Feasibility 10 31.05.15 1 day 9 Training 10
Plan) Centre
UDDP: Follow-up DWASA

54 Training (Technical 10 01.06.15 1 day 9 Training 10
Dredging Plan) Centre
UDDP: Follow-up DWASA

55 Training (Health and 10 02.06.15 1 day 9 Training 10
Safety Plan) Centre
UDDP: Follow-up

DWASA
56

Training (List all
10 07.06.15 1 day 9 Training 10requirements of site

preparations and formal Centre

===-



Sl.
Name Of the Course of Start End Man Venue Officer Staff OthersNo PPs Date Date Hour

Project Management:
DWASA

57 16 08.06.15 09.06.15 18 Training 16
Module-5

Centre
UDDP: Follow-up DWASA

58 Training (Finalization and 10 14.06.15 1 day 9 Training 10
presentation) Centre

Drilling and Well
DWASA

59 25 17.06.15 30.06.15 90 Training 25
Construction of DTW

Centre
Total participants: 985 Total Man-hour 1,039 680 280 25

S1.
Name Of the Course

Nos of Start
End Date Institute/Country

No PPs Date
1 MCIPS & Masters in Procurement 1 15.09.13 14.11.14 BRAC University

2 Customer Relationship Management 20 07.07.14 08.07.14 ICMAB, Katabon, Dhaka

3
Advanced Course on QuickBooks

1 23.08.14 20.09.14
Business Data Automation,

Accounting Software Gulshan, Dhaka

4
Training on Environment and Climate

1 21.09.14 25.09.14 BELA, Dhanmondi, Dhaka
Change: The Legal Perspective

5 Advance Microsoft Excel 1 07.09.14 28.09.14 NAPD, Dhaka

6
e-Leaming Course on Service Sector

3 08.09.14 11.09.14 BRAC University, Dhaka
Innovation

7
Leadership Certificate in Managerial

1 16.01.15 28.02.15 lBA,DU
Communication

8
Asset Management, NRW and Leak

32 17.11.14 19.11.14 WSUP
Detection

9
Basics of Public Private Partnership

2 25.11.14 27.11.14 IIFC, Dhaka
(PPP)

10
Gender and Water Programme

1 30.11.14 03.12.14 BRAC-CDM, Gazipur
Bangladesh

11 Human Resource Manegement 1 07.12.14 11.12.14 NAPD, Dhaka
12 Procurement Management 4 27.12.14 12.01.15 ESCB
13 Procurement Management 2 03.01.15 19.01.15 BIM

14 PGD in Development Planning 1
January December

APD
'15 '15

15 PGD in ICT 1
January December

BCC
'15 '15

..

Local Training Courses

Total partictpants: 72

S1.
Name Of the Course

Nos Start End Institute/Country
No ofPPs Date Date

01.05.1 31.12.14 University of British
1 M. Sc Program in Applied Science 1

2
Columbia (UBC),
Canada

Foreign Training Courses



S1.
Name Of the Course Nos Start End Institute/CountryNo ofPPs Date Date

3 Phd (Civil Engineering) Fall 2013 Program 1 0l.08.13 3l.07.l4 Oklahoma State
University, USA

4 M. Sc Program (Geo-Information Science) 1 26.08.13 05.09.l5 Wageningen University,
Netherlands

5 Advanced Course on Administration and 1 30.06.14 09.07.l4
ThailandDevelopment

6 Korea-Singapore Joint Training on Drinking 1
l5.08.l4 06.09.l4

KoreaWater Management

7 Customer Care in Action, Time Management 25
09.09.l4 13.09.l4

Kathmandu, Nepaland Assertiveness

8 International Training Program on Electrical 2
l3.l0.l4 21.12.l4

Odisha, IndiaPower System Maintenance

Study Tour under Establishing a Regulatory 10.10.14 l8.l0.l4 Malayasia &9 Framework for Urban Water Supply Sanitation 1
Project Phillipinnes

MSc Program in Water Science and 10.l0.14 0l.05.l6 UNESCO-IRE,10 Engineering specialization in Hydraulic 1
Engineering, Land and Water Development Netherlands

11 Works Procurement Management 2
01.12.14 05.l2.l4

Turin, Italy

12 Seoul Water Works Policy Training 2 07.12.14 13.l2.l4 Korea

13 Fecal Sludge Management 3 19.1.15 23.1.15 Hanoi, Vietnam
Total participants: 42

summarv:
Courses Type Nos of Courses Participants
In-house 59 985
Local 15 72
ForeigiJ 13 42
Grand Total: 87 Courses 1099 Participants

Total In-house Training hours: 1039 hrs.



First Class Second Third Fourth TotalClass Class Class
Appointment - 61 - - 61

Promotion 46 - - - 46
Transfer 40 72 - - 112

Appointment, Promotion and Transfer

Time Scale
During the fiscal year 2014-2015, first time scale was awarded to 13
second class officers and 39 officers were awarded slection grade.

Pension
At the end of PRL, the pension cases of 53 officers/staffs were disposed
off during the fiscal year of 2014-2015. Besides 104 officers/staffs went in
PRL and the money of GPF & NCPF paid them during thie aforesaid
period.

Insurance cases
In the mentioned fiscal year a total of 16 officers/staffs' insurance cases
were settled down and fees of 3546 employees of DWASA for group
insurance were paid to insurance office concerned. '

Provident Fund
In 2014-2015 fiscal year, a total of 22 officers were awarded 75 % loan
againt their application and 11 employees took 80% non-refundable loan
from this fund.

Loan from Land Purchase! House Construction! House
repairing fund
During the fiscal year 2014-2015 no loans for the aforesaid purpose were
disbursed.



Development of Library
There are more than 700 books in the library of DWASA. Some initiatives
have been taken to make this library modern.

Service of Medical Center
There is a medical center on the 11th floor of DWASA to provide primary
medical aid to the officers/staffs of DWASA and their family members.



During the office period, necessary treatment and general medicine are
provided from this medical center. Three doctors are enrolled in medical
services. A significant amount of patients were treated during the
mentioned fiscal year.

WASA Mineral Water 'Shanti'
The bottled water produced from the Bottled Water Supply Plant,
established by DWASA's own fund, has received acceptance from the
people as best in quality.

.,
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Financial tatement
for 2014-2015

As per approved organogram there are three Departments under Deputy
Managing Director (Finance) Wing of DWASA. These are (1) Accounts,
Finance and Budget Department headed by the Chief Accounts Officer,
(2) Revenue Management Department headed by the Chief Revenue
Officer, and (3) Community Program and Consumer Relation Department
headed by Senior Community Officer. As a utilities service provider
autonomous organization owned by the Government and managed by
Corporate Management the DWASA has been running commercial basis
as per section 10 (b) of the WASA Act 1996. The activities of all three
departments during 2014-2015 are mentioned below:

Revenue Management Department:
1. The main source of income of Dhaka WASA is the revenue generated

from water and sewerage tariff. At present total income of Dhaka
WASA is increasing because of several effective and efficient initiatives
taken by the organization. Customer satisfaction is our motto and
Dhaka WASA is trying its best to establish this objective. Consumers
are getting advantage of digital billing system implemented by Dhaka
WASA to make the payment hassle-free and various steps have been
taken for betterment of customer services.

2. A consumer can print the bill by downloading it from the website of
Dhaka WASA. The web address is www.dwasa.org.bd. From this site,
the valued customers can click the 'Consumer' icon and then 'Billing
Information 'icon to get the bill. Here the consumer will have to put the
respective 'Account No' and 'Password' (also using the same account
number as password) to the appropriate field. Inserting starting and
end date, any bill can be downloaded and printed after clicking the bill
number. Consumers can also know the particulars of their bill through
SMS service automatically after bills are prepared. From 22nd January
2015 the DWASA has been sending SMS to the valued customer as a
confirmation of payment through Tele Talk Limited.

3. By this time Dhaka WASA has signed Agreements with scheduled
banks to get online banking services since March 2011. These include
Southeast Bank Limited, Premier Bank Limited, One Bank Limited,
Trust Bank Limited, Mutual Trust Bank Limited, Pubali Bank Limited,
Dhaka Bank Limited, Mercantile Bank Limited, NCC Bank Limited,



Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited, Bank Asia Limited, First Security
Islami Bank Limited, Social Islami Bank Limited, and so on. Under this
digital System a consumer can pay their bills from any corner of Dhaka
and Narayanganj through online Banks. In these phenomena at least
500 Branches of 30 banks are collecting DWASA Bills during Banking
hours at Dhaka City and Naraynagong City.

4. The valued customer of DWASA can payoff their bills through BRAC
Bank and DBBL Debit Cards using internet gateway from any part of
this global world.

5. During 2014 - 2015 we opened bank booths of First Security Islami
Bank Limited at Revenue Zone 01, Revenue Zone 7 in addition of
existing Premire Bank Limited's and Rupali Bank Limited's Booths
which ensure minimizing the payment time for the valued customers.

6. Consumer can pay his bills through FSIB Sure Cash and Southeast
Bank's Tele-Cash through their own mobile phones or Point of Sale
(POS) of these service providers available at the door of the
consumers.

7. Dhaka WASA has been sending SMS after preparing bills automatically
to the consumers and a payment confirmation SMS also has been
sending to the valued customer after payment his or her bills.

8. From onward consumer can fill Water & Seware Connection and
Private Deep Tube well Connection form at the website of DWASA and
deposit the form price through mobile bank account from any places.

The major revenue management activities of DWASA during the financial
year 2014-15 compared to last five financial years are mentioned below:

a. Revenue

2009- 2010- 2011- 2012- 2013- 2014-
Particulars 10 11 12 13 14 2015
Billing (MTk) 4385 4976 5972 6891 7517 8066
Collection (MTk) 3960 4881 5455 6510 7329 7804
Collection Ratio (%) 90% 98% 91% 94% 97% 97%
Bill Receivable (Dues) (MTk) 3016 3108 3599 3961 4355 3701*
Receiv. equivalent to Billing
(Month) 8.25 7.49 7.23 6.90 6.95 5.51

I System Loss (%) 33.92% 32.62% 28.80% 26.66% 26.32 25.43%
Consumer Nos. 286915 295516 311064 323013 340756 350772
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c. Collection I Billing:
The Primary objectives of maintaining the financial strength of the
DWASA as achieved by continuous efforts to maintain a healthy
billing/collection ratio. Considering sales at Tk. 8066 million and collection
at Tk. 7804 million, the billing collection ratio works out at 96.75% for this
year. The billing and collection pattern for the last six years is mentioned
below through curve and diagram:
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d. Accounts Receivable I Sales:
One of the indicators of efficient Revenue Management is accounts
receivable/ sales ratio. The accounts receivable is Tk 3701 million
equivalents to 5.51 months Water & Sewer bills as per eRa office report.

8,699
S

5,60

e. System Loss:
System loss is determined by the quantity of water production and sold
which is a key performance indicator of DWASA. The system loss worked
out to 25.43% this year as against 26.32% in the previous year .
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f. Accounting, Budgeting and Financia anagement

The senerio between technical and commercial activities is reflected in
the improved financial results of the Dhaka WASA year to year as below:

2009- 2010- 2011- 2012- 2013- 2014-
Particulars 10 11 12 13 14 2015

Revenue from Operations

(MTk) 4706 5341 6340 7285 7956 8,607

Non Operating Revenue

(MTk) 368 407 624 687 608 504

Total Income (MTk) 5074 5748 6964 7972 8564 9,112
Main Operating Expenses

(MTk) 3412 3584 4051 4985 5738 6,161

Gross Margin 1662 2164 2914 2988 2826 2,950
Other Operating Expenses

(MTk) 1449 1946 2674 2687 2555 2,630

Non Operating Expenses

(MTk) 174 173 169 196 159 160

Total Expenses 5034 5703 6894 7868 8453 8,951

Net Profit (MTk) 40 45 70 104 111 160

g. Contribution to National Exchequer

Dhaka WASA has been contributing significant amount to the national
exchequer through regular payment of CD, VAT, Income Tax and DSL.
Payments to the government exchequer during the last two years are
shown bellow.
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h.Consumer Mix:

Category Number of
(%)Consumer

Residential 310,743 88.59%

Commercial 36,182 10.31%

Industrial 318 0.09%

Community 1,910 0.54%

Office (Govt.) 1,619 0.46%

Total 350,772 100.00%



Lie Programme
Community Program and Consumer Relation Department.

Water and Sewer Service for Low Income Community (LlC) at the DCC
(South) and DCC (North) and Narayanganj Cities:

The mandate of Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority (DWASA)
assigns the organization to provide water supply with all the residents of
Dhaka city. It produces as much water as required to meet up the demand
of the residents. Even the low income communities (slums) have access
to DWASA supplied water. But mostly the water is supplied by the illegal
water vendors who have taken illegal water connections from DWASA
mains as mentioned earlier. To get rid of the situation DWASA plans to
supply legal water to the slums through a well-managed program. Under
this program the illegal connections will be legalized through replacement
of the same following the existing procedures. Where there is no water
connection at all, new water points will be provided. Dhaka WASA have a
plan to establish legal water connection to all low income community
peoples by the end of December 2016.

~ Experience Shan
unicef LIC Water Supply

Chief Guest ; Mohammad Sayeed L{

Special Guest>: Prof. Nazrul Islam. CI1.\lrl\1.,,'
Mr. Charlie Hrachya Sa!

Chairperson ; Engr. Taqsem A Khan. ~1.1 ,

J Workshop on
Dhaka WASA

''''c)r.lbk .\Ln DhakaSouth City Corporation

llrh.·" '-,[q,ii", ~eus) &

A"Ii, TNl'~EF. Bangladesh

Venue' Pan PHClfl, +';.)JI

Date: Tuesrfav. '5 . " 2 I I"
Orqanized D' . 01 G •. j\



~ Projects of haka WASA

In 2014-15 Financial Year 7 development projects were included in Annual Development
Program of Dhaka WASA. Among the projects five were investment projects on water

supply and two projects on sewerage and drainage system.

A. Investment projects on Water Supply

1. ~ Name

2.

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

~ Name

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

3. ~ Name

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project

January' 2008 to June' 2016
173401.51 Lakh Taka

53000.00 Lakh Taka
48615.26 Lakh Taka
49288.25 Lakh Taka
97.00 %
93.00%
Expansion and Rehabilitation of Water Supply
System at Narayangonj Town

January' 2009 to June' 2015
8114.88 Lakh Taka
100.00 Lakh Taka
0.00 Lakh Taka
0.00 Lakh Taka
100.00 %
0.00%

Well Field Construction Project at Tetulzhora-
Bhakurta Area of Savar Upazilla (Part-I),
July' 2012 to June' 2016
52100.00 Lakh Taka

20000 Lakh Taka
17876.50 Lakh Taka
17876.50 Lakh Taka
95.00 %
89.38 %



4. ~ Name

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

5. ~ Name

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

: Padma (Jashaldia) Water Treatment
Plant (Phase-I)
January' 2013 to June' 2016
350879.15 Lakh Taka

48080.00 Lakh Taka
7873.48 Lakh Taka
47089.56 Lakh Taka
115.00 %
97.94 %

Dhaka Environmentally Sustainable
Water Supply Projects.
October' 2013 to December' 2019
524806.00 Lakh Taka

9615.00 Lakh Taka
9615.00Lakh Taka
3561.43 Lakh Taka
38.00 %
37.04 %

B. Investment Projects on Sewerage and Drainage System

1. ~ Name
Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

2. ~ Name

Duration
Estimate Cost
Allocation
Release
Expenditure
Physical Progress
Financial Progress

Dhaka Water Supply and Sanitation Project.
November'2008 to December' 2015
64422.00 Lakh Taka
11500.00 Lakh Taka
11450.00 Lakh Taka
11176.39 Lakh Taka
110.00 %
97.19 %

Interim Project-Z for Urgent Sewerage Construction
and Rehabilitation.
July' 2010 to June' 2016
9142.55 Lakh Taka
1500.00 Lakh Taka
1490.00 Lakh Taka
1490.00 Lakh Taka
100.00 %
107.40 %



~ Progress of the projects (Physical)

Progress of the projects (Financial)
1437.95 crore taka was allocated for the projects under the Annual
Development Program. The Government (GoB) Financed taka 481.80
crore and Project Aid taka 956.15 crore was sanctioned from the
allocated money. In the said year released Tk. 1201.18 crore taka and
Expenditure was 1304.82 crore taka. In that time the Financial Progress
was 90.74% percent.

Sl Name of the component Progress
no. (RADP)
1. Construction & Rehabilitation of Water Line : 576.16 km.
2. Construction of Sewer Line : 2.50km.
3. Rehabilitation of Sewer Line : 8.50 km.
4. Construction of Rampura Storm Water Pumping 98.50%

Station
5. Construction of Kamlapur Storm Water : 110.00%

Pumping Station
6. Procurement of wate miter 3500 no.
7. 13 no. of Khal Development ; 130%.

In that time the Physical Progress was 94.65% percent.

•



.:. Water Supply
Newly Approved Project:

);- Interim Emergency Water Supply Project

);- Supply and Installation of 33/11 KV Electrical Sub-station for sustainable power
solution at Saidabad Water Treatment Plant (Phase-II)

.:. Proposed Project:

);- Saidabad Water Treatment Plant (Phase-III)

);- Strengthening of the Existing Water Supply Distribution of Dhaka City to cope the
production of Padma Water Treatment Plant Proj ect(Phase- I) at Jashaldia.

);- Dhaka Water Supply Network Improvement Project.

);- Well Field Construction Project Dhalla-Jamitra area of Singair Upazilla (Part-II) .

•:. Sewerage System

);- Dasherkandi Sewage Treatment Plant (Newly Approved Project)

);- Upgradation & Expansion of Pagla Sewage Treatment Plant.
);- Rayer Bazar Sewage Treatment Plant
);- Construction of the Sewerage System (Sewage Collection Networks, Lift Station,

Transmission Mains) and a Treatment Plant for Mirpur Catchment (Dhaka West)
);- Construction of Baridhara Sewerage System & Reconstruction of Gulshan, Bonani,

Sewerage System.
);- Construction of the Sewerage System (Sewage Collection Networks, Lift Station,

Transmission Mains) and a Treatment Plant for Uttara Catchment (Dhaka North)

.:. Drainage System
);- Expansion of Drainage Network and Development of Canals in Dhaka city.
);- Up gradation of Pumping Station Kallyanpur Regulating Pond.
);- Land Acquisition & Development of Acquision portion of Hazaribagh, Baiestakei

Kurmitola, Manda and Begunbari Khal
);- DND canal Drainage Improvement Project.
);- Eastern Bypass Project(Dhaka DW ASA Part)
);- Drainage Canal Development Project of Dhaka City.



E-Governance in Dhaka WASA
Computerization I Automation of Dhaka WASA

In the line with the 'Digital Bangladesh - Vision 2021' initiated by the
present government, Dhaka WASA took initiatives to introduce e-
governance and practice in all its activities. E-governance first introduced
in DWASA in 1991 through computerization of the billing system for
Revenue Zone 5. Later on all zones came under this system gradually.
Side by side of billing, action was taken to computerize all other activities
step by step, which was started with the introduction of payroll.

Present Status

Apart from billing system other activities were automated. These are:
payroll, which includes income tax, provident fund and pension, electricity
and gas bill checking, certificate cases at DWASA magistrate court,
renewal and demand note for new connection of private deep tube wells,
were implemented over two decades.

Considering the decision of the government to make the country fully
digitized, DWASA Computer Centre took immediate initiatives to
automate all its activities. As a result most of the activities were
automated during last three years. Main automated activities are :
Accounting, Store Inventory, Personal Information Management System,
Library Management, Office Management including file Tracking and Gate
Pass, Residence Management, Vehicle Management, Law Management,
Land Management, Training Management, Medical Management, Audit
Management, Pension Management etc.

Real Time On-Line Billing Ie-billing
Main activity of computerization has been the implementation of real time
on-line billing / e-billing. The first time in the country any public sector
organization started such an activity. The activity first started at
Narayanganj revenue zone in January'2010 as pilot project and gradually
rolled out to all 12 revenue zones (7 lease-outs and 5 non-lease-out)
within 6 months. Under this system, following activities are implemented:

•

• Preparation of bills from 12 revenue zones through on-line VPN
connection with DWASA central server.

• Maintain centralized database.



• Instant update of database during payment of bills.
• Consumers can pay bills at any branch of the DWASA listed banks.

They can also pay bills online through SMS.
• Step is also taken so that consumer can pay bills through mobile

banking / internet banking, ATM Card, Debit Card etc.
• Information regarding bill preparation and payment is sent to the

consumer through SMS.

Benefit of Consumer
• Receive bills in time through SMS and on the website

(www.dwasa.org.bd) including the option of printing out hardcopy of
generated bills individually by each consumer.

• Payment of bills electronically and more easily with minimum time and
efforts.

• Payment of bills in any branch of the country of designated 28 private
banks having e-payment system.

• Lodge complaints regarding any kind of billing activity.
• Since system is on 24 x 7, consumer may get into the system round the

clock.

Benefit of DWASA
• Management especially revenue and accounts division can get all kinds

of billing information instantly & correctly, and also be able to monitor
the system more easily.

• Reconciliation gets easy.
• Workload of all section of revenue employees is reduced to· a great

extent.
• Tremendous increase of revenue (both billing & collection and also

surcharge ).
• The image of DWASA to the consumers substantially increases due to

tremendous reduction of harassment by ensuring transparency.

Apart from billing system, automation of other activities like Accounting,
Electricity & Gas bill checking, Personal Management Information System
etc. have been completed and running in full swing.
Following activities are also automated and operation is on going during
this period .

• Land Management
• Vehicle Management



• Law Management
• Residence Management
• Fuel (Generator) Management
• Office Management

Apart from these, development of two other softwares were introduced.
Out of these two, Audit Management software started its function while
trial run of Pension Management and store inventory are also completed

_ and expected to start its operation during next FY (2016-2017).

Besides, monthly MIS Report is published regularly for last one decade.

Internet Connection
Internet was first started in DWASA about a decade ago and broadband
connection with 1 mbps was established. Internet connection to all Class-I
& Class-2 officers and other concerned staffs have already been
provided. DWASA now starts regular correspondence like notice and
minutes of meeting etc. electronically through e-mail, for which concerned
officers and staff are provided official e-mail address.

Website
DWASA website was first started about 12 years ago. Various information
including list of board members & DWASA officials, different official forms,
citizen charter, annual & quarterly report, yearly audit report, MIS
information, advertisement of all floated tenders & all appointments are
included in the website. All information relating to consumer billing are
updated electronically in website on-real time basis. Website is regularly
updated as and when required.
Establishment of Network

Fiber Optic Network is established at DWASA HQ. Local Area Network
(LAN) is established at all revenue zones and training institute. Wide Area
Network (WAN) between revenue zones & HQ is established. Step is
completed to establish WAN with all MODS Zones & other field offices
like SOC, Store Division etc. It is planned to establish WAN with Local
Government Division (LGD).

Geographical Information System (GIS)

Actual GIS activity started from April'2011. Following functions are
implemented so far:

DMA and Water Network: A district metered area (DMA) is defined as a
discrete area of a water distribution network. It is usually created by
closing boundary valves so that it remains flexible to changing demands.
However, a DMA can also be created by permanently disconnecting pipes

---



to neighboring areas. Dhaka WASA has already planning to build about
120 DMA using GIS tools.

Water, Sewer and Drainage Networking Mapping : Many have
characterized Geographic Information Systems (GIS) as one of the most
powerful of all information technologies because it focuses on integrating
knowledge from multiple sources and creates a crosscutting environment
for collaboration. GIS is a system for the management, analysis, and
display of geographic knowledge, which is represented using a series of
information sets. In the present stu~y, GIS 'will be used to organize the
data for usage in water distribution networks design, and analysis. In
addition, GIS is used .as a tool for number of created applications for
network management; such as identifying valves to be closed in case of
pipe break, service area for treatment plants, and network
skeletonization. Finally, GIS is used to provide graphical display of results
obtained from both hydraulic simulation, and optimization models; linking
tabular data with geographic locations, and graphical drawing.

Deep tubewell mapping : Deep tubewell is the only source of
underground water which distributed to city dwellers. The Deep tubewell
position with information has been built in GIS. Using these data, can help
to provide comments before installation of new Deep Tubewells both
DWASA and private owned.

Land Mapping : To proper management of WASA land, Land has been
converted to digital using GIS tools.

Surface Water Transmission line Mapping : Dhaka WASA has four water
treatment plant. Under those surface water treatment plants, all
transmission line has been converted in digital format using GIS tools.

Base line Mapping : Baseline thematic mapping involves the compilation
of varied data sources, ranging from satellite imagery to detailed
information to planimetric data from the 1:250,000 National Topographic
database. Base map sheets overlain by various combinations of thematic
data are produced with an aim toward resource management
applications. Baseline thematic mapping incorporates not only
interpretations of ground cover data but topographic information such as
elevation contours and planimetry to provide an optimal tool for resource
management. This information may be portrayed in traditional map
format, or as an image-map, which is an excellent means of presenting
spatial data to resource managers and many other users. Dhaka WASA
has build road, water body, house position, bridge, culvert and also other
utilities network.

"

House Connection mapping : Dhaka WASA has been determined to be
with Digital Bangladesh and progressing to step by step development to
achieve the Goal. In this stage, DWASA has taken initiative to make
Smart Metering. GIS mapping for House connection can be the first step



Few works have been done:
• Scan and digitize of about 1200 system maps on Water, Sewer and
Drainage line.
• Upload of all types of maps to DWASA website.

Plans are underway to:
• Integrate whole billing system with GIS.
• ERP: Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) solutions can definitely bring

efficiency at DWASA in operations and all internal processes. Based on
findings and recommendations, all low and medium complex solutions
from an integrated ERP platform can be considered for deployment at
WASA over the horizon of one year

to turn smart metering.

Valve Meter: Valve point is being used to proper maintenance for water
service area. So it's very important to know the location and related
information of Valve. Mapping of Valve position has been build in GIS
including information to provide good operation and maintenance.

LlC Mapping: As a part of the plan to bring all slum areas in Dhaka and
Narayanganj city under water distribution service, prepare GIS database
for LlCs - and already implemented to Kuril at Zone 5 and Jhilpara at
Zone 4 covering about 20,000 and 2554 households respectively.

Piloting Zonal Mapping : Completed a few maps as a pilot work viz. (1)
water pipe line (2) service connection (3) building structure (4) mouza (5)
zonal boundaries (6) water bodies etc. Billing information is being joined
with these maps; as a result of which it is possible to find out connection
status, non-metered household, connection type etc. for better
understanding of physical features of service areas.

Impart Training
A computer-lab has been established within Computer Centre six years
ago in order to impart computer training to all class of employees
gradually under various fresher and refresher courses. A good number of
officers and staff were imparted computer training in this lab and also to
training institute. A few workshops on e-billing/e-payment were executed
to disseminate & sharing of knowledge to DWASA officers. This lab is also
used for research, computer practice and computer practical examination.
Training was also imparted on different aspects of GIS to concerned
DWASA employees. It is planned to impart training to employees of other
organizations as well.

E-Tendering I e-GP
DWASA has already started e-tendering through CPTU since January,
2015.



Gate Pass
Computerised gate pass system is going to be introduced into DWASA
HQ in order to automate the flow of visitors.

Computer Repairs and Maintenance
DWASA possesses a good number of computer and other computer
equipments like printer, scanner, UPS etc. Repairs & maintenance of

I these equipments are done internally, resulting savings of huge amount of
public money.

Call Centre

DWASA introduces a Call Centre through outsourcing. City dwellers can
get any kind of information and also lodge complain calling this centre
through 16162.

Manpower

Computer Centre started its function with only two officers and four
operators. Steps were taken to increase the manpower to the centre. In
2007 two departments, MIS and GIS were created with the sanctioned
posts of 35, which was later on enhanced to 91 in 2009 under the
approval of DYVASABoard.

Future Plan
Apart from the plans stated above, it is planned to automate some other
activities like all activities of Bottle Plants, School Management,
Scholarship Management etc. and also the activities of maintenance
works of Civil Maintenance Division.

It is planned to establish an IP PABX system and also video conferencing
soon.

Conclusion

After completion of all on-going and planned activities, the following
advantage would be ensured:

• Paperless Office Management will be started.
• The motto of the government to make the country "Digital" will be

established in DWASA.
• DWASA enters into modern IT technology.
• Govt. goal for making all public offices 'Paperless' will be achieved

for DWASA.
• Above all DWASA will be one of the pioneer public sector

organizations to move into modern IT technology and implement
government vision.
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Independent Auditor's Report
to the Board of

Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority
("the DWASAIAuthority") which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015, and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The value of property, plant and equipment (PPE) have been shown at Tk. 53,499,457,780 and such
amount could not be considered as complete and accurate. As we have not been provided with complete
assets register, we could not justify and verify the completeness, existence and accuracy over the value
of PPE. Moreover, since management have not able to conduct any physical verification due to
incomplete assets register, the physical existence of the assets have not been confirmed till to reporting
date. In this connection, management did not conduct any impairment test by considering the indications
mentioned in Bangladesh Accounting Standard-36 Impairment of Assets. Hence, we have not been
provided with appropriate evidences whether the assets value carried at not more than their recoverable
amount. Management is in the process of finalizing the fixed asset register and we have been provided
with a list of addition Tk. 117,480,844 during the year 2014-2015. We have performed our audit on that
addition of property, plant and equipment (PPE).



Revaluation surplus valuing Tk. 23,362,510,432 and deferred tax liability on revaluation surplus valuing
Tk. 7,787,503,478 were reported under capital and reserve, and non-current liabilities respectively in the
statement of financial position. These balances arose due to adoption of revaluation model for PPE
during the year 2006. Bangladesh Accounting Standard 16 Property, plant and equipment requires that
revaluation shall be made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ
materially from fair value at the end of the reporting period. As no subsequent revaluation has been done
since the initial revaluation in 2006, we were not able to verify the fair value of the items of PPE as on
30 June 2015.

I

I

j

2. The value of materials and supplies have been shown at Tk. 1,285,220,511 and such amount could not
be considered as accurate, as we have not been provided with any complete and accurate schedule of
valuation for material and supplies. Moreover, management did not perform any stock count at the year
end and we had not been invited to attend and observe the physical stock count. So, we have not been
provided with the appropriate evidences that support the physical existence of materials and supplies.

An amount of Tk. 4,831,396,149 for rates receivable have been shown in statement of financial position
but we have not been provided with any comprehensive and conclusive schedule that support this
balance. As a result, we have not able to verify such balance. Moreover, the Authority made 5%
provision for bad and doubtful debts of rates receivable each year and have arrived at Tk. 254,284,008
on rates receivable as on 30 June 2015. We have found an ageing schedule of rates receivable that does
not support the rates receivables balance. So, we have not able to verify and justify the actual provision
required for bad and doubtful debts.

An amount of Tk. 182,830,121 has been shown as contractors' income tax (works) and VAT
(consumers, works, contractors and bills etc.) under advance for other finance, for which we have not
been provided with any supporting documents.

3. An amount of Tk. 50,420,769,937 as at 30 June 2015 have been shown as grants and other funds.
However, the entire amount have been reported as liability in the statement of financial position,
whereas a portion of this balance would be treated as grant. This balance and relevant split into loan and
grant could not be verified, as we have not been provided with appropriate evidences. The Authority
neither recorded any income nor adjusted the capital expenditure incurred from any of the projects' grant
during this year. As a result, the income and retained earnings for the year had been understated. Such
practice of recording, neither income nor adjusting capital expenditure for the projects' grant is a non-
compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standard-20 Accounting for Government Grants and disclosures
of government assistance.

4. Actuarial valuation was not performed at a regular interval to value the pension fund of DWASA as at
30 June 2015. The adequacy of provision for pension fund valuing Tk. 2,445,114,681 could not be
verified and justified as we have not been provided with appropriate audit evidences.

-- tAil



5. VAT authority of National Board of Revenue (NBR) conducted an audit on the DWASA's VAT
collections, deductions and payments. After the NBR audit, Commissioner VAT-LTU demanded Tk.
1,736,068,500 on various grounds. In this regard, Commissioner VAT-LTU issued consecutive two
notices under section 56 of VAT Act 1991 and Rule 43 of VAT Rule 1991 for recovery of the amount as
Government dues. The Authority filed a writ petition in the High Court Division of the Supreme Court
of Bangladesh against the notices. Based on the evidences submitted by DWASA, the audit team of
VAT-LTU had revised their demand to DWASA for Tk. 447,842,670. We have not been provided with
any stay order from the Court till to date. The Authority should have provided a provision of Tk.
447,842,670.

6. Cash at bank includes two bank accounts for which bank reconciliations were not prepared. The cash
book balance of these two accounts were: Janata Bank Limited (1284) account showing credit balance
of Tk. 141,170,578 and Janata Bank Limited (STD-8) showing debit balance of Tk. 460,768,660.
However, bank statements as well as bank confirmations of these two accounts showing debit balances
of Tk. 100,000 and Tk. 106,722,459 respectively. As we have not been provided with bank
reconciliations of these accounts, the accuracy and completeness of cash and cash equivalents could not
be confirmed.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Dhaka Water Supply
and Sewerage Authority as at 30 June 2015, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards.

Dhaka, 8 December 2015



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Statement of Financial Position

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 4
Intangible assets 5
Capital work-in-progress 6
Receivables from ICB Islamic Bank Limited 7

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Materials and supplies 8
Rates receivable 9
Advances, deposits and prepayments 10
Investment 11
Other receivables 12
Advance income tax
Cash and cash equivalents 13

Total curr-ent assets
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserve

Capital fund
Revaluation surplus
Accumulated loss
Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Grants and other funds
Government grants for drainage maintenance
Deferred tax liability on revaluation surplus
Long term liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

14,14.1
15

Current liabilities
Liabilities for expenses
Liabilities for other finance
Provision for audit fee
Provision for Government commission
Provision for taxation

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

17,17.2
18

16

19

As at As at As at
30 June 2015 30 June 2014 I July 2013

Restated Restated
Taka Taka Taka

53,499,751,814 49,617,292,354 42,658,157,522
4,073,475 5,815,079 7,556,683

22,817,056,419 20,515,604,053 15,985,819,992
33,760,353 38,260,353 10,636,343

76,354,642,061 70,176,971,839 58,662,170,540

1,285,220,51 I 1,026,582,656 780,286,471
4,831,396,149 4,354,976,843 3,960,793,231
1,628,870,425 1,255,367,380 1,083,583,443

690,520,935 3,908,438,719 3,206,825,397
56,110 56,110 56,886

146,702,778 100,074,670 95,402,834
1,119,310,083 1,249,933,487 1,828,358,780
9,702,076,991 11,895,429,865 10,955,307,042

86,056,719,052 82,072,401,704 69,617,477,582

47,393,000 47,393,000 47,393,000
23,362,5 10,432 23,362,510,432 23,362,510,432
(2,588,438,626) (2,748,854,330) (2,808,908,535)
20,821,464,806 20,661,049,102 20,600,994,897

50,420,769,937 44, I09,006, 115 32,807,819,058
7,070,329 7,070,329 7,070,329

7,787,503,478 7,787,503,478 7,787,503,478
3,919,503,150 4,127,419,688 4,255,185,159

62,134,846,894 56,030,999,610 44,857,578,024

2,518,754,392 4,823,301,201 3,618,396,905
522,697,052 55 I ,505,541 540,162,756

575,000 546,250 345,000
5,000,000 5,000,000

53,380,908
3,100,407,352 5,380,352,992 4,158,904,661

65,235,254,246 61,411,352,602 49,016,482,685
86,056,719,052 82,072,401,704 69,617,477,582

The notes on pages 8 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.

t7»> _ c::" ~ "::>
~ Managing Director

DWASA Board

Deputy Managing Director
(Finance)

Dhaka, 8 December 2015

Member
DWASA Board

66

Auditor
Rahman Rahman Huq
Chartered Accountants
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Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June

Revenue
Water
Sewer
Street hydrant

Other income
Total income

20

Operating expenses
Salary and wages
Repairs and maintenance expenses
Administrative expenses
Depreciation
Amortisation
Provision for bad and doubtful debts

21
22
23
4
5

9.1

Operating profit
Interest expense

Profit before tax
Income tax expense
Profit for the year

24

25

The notes on pages 8 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Managing Director
DWASA Board

Deputy Managing Director
(Finance)

2015 2014
Restated

Taka Taka

5,815,183,983 5,382,917,882
2,188,653,404 2,084,955,829

62,090,162 49,061,382
8,065,927,549 7,516,935,093
1,045,625,363 1,046,957,604
9,111,552,912 8,563,892,697

2,954,932, I03 3,038,358, I03
3,936,176,476 3,691,709,209

770,343,935 714,114,993
I, I02,404,020 833,342,442

1,741,604 1,741,604
25,074,700 20,746,506

8,790,672,838 8,300,012,857

320,880,074 263,879,840
107,083,462 122,234,531

213,796,612 141,645,309
53,380,908 81,591,104

]60,415,704 60,054,205

Member
DWASA Board

~
Auditor

Rahman Rahman H:JQ
Chartered Accounla~1S

Dhaka, 8 December 2015



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June

Revenue
Water
Sewer
Street hydrant

Other income
Total income

20

Operating expenses
Salary and wages
Repairs and maintenance expenses
Administrative expenses
Depreciation
Amortisation
Provision for bad and doubtful debts

21
22
23
4
5

9.1

Operating profit
Interest expense

Profit before tax
Income tax expense
Profit for the year

24

25

The notes on pages 8 10 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Managing Director
DWASA Board

Deputy Managing Director
(Finance)

2015 2014
Restated

Taka Taka

5,815,183,983 5,382,917,882
2,188,653,404 2,084,955,829

62,090,162 49,061,382
8,065,927,549 7,516,935,093
1,045,625,363 1,046,957,604
9,111,552,912 8,563,892,697

2,954,932, I03 3,038,358, I03
3,936,176,476 3,691,709,209

770,343,935 714,114,993
I, I02,404,020 833,342,442

1,741,604 1,741,604
25,074,700 20,746,506

8,790,672,838 8,300,012,857

320,880,074 263,879,840
107,083,462 122,234,531

213,796,612 141,645,309
53,380,908 81,591,104

160,415,704 60,054,205

Member
DWASA Board

~
Auditor

Rahman Rahman H:;q
Chartered AccouIiIa~1S

Dhaka, 8 December 2015



The notes on pages 8 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority
Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2015

Capital Revaluation Accumulated
fund surplus loss Total
Taka Taka Taka Taka

Balance as at 1 July 2013 47,393,000 23,362,510,432 (3,047,764,549) 20,362,138,883

Impact of restatement 238,856,014 238,856,014

Restated balance as at I July 2013 47,393,000 23,362,510,432 (2,808,908,535) 20,600,994,897

Profit for the year 60,054,205 60,054,205

Balance as at 30 June 2014 47,393,000 23,362,510,432 (2,748,854,330) 20,661,049,102

Profit for the year 160,415,704 160,415,704

Balance as at 30 June 2015 47,393,000 23,362,510,432 (2,588,438,626) 20,821,464,806

=: --



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 .June 2015

Note 2015 2014
Restated

Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities

Collection from subscribers 26 7,564,433,543 7,102,004,975
Payment to contractors and employees 27 (10,626,919,962) (6,634,168,679)
Cash (used in)/generated from operation (3,062,486,419) 467,836,296
Other income 1,045,625,363 1,046,957,609
Payment of income tax (46,628,108) (86,262,950)
Payment of interest expenses (107,083,462) (122,234,531)
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (2,170,572,626) 1,306,296,424

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment (7,286,315,846) (12,328,905,971)
Encashment of/(investment in) fixed deposit receipt (FDR) 3,222,417,784 (729,237,332)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,063,898,062) (13,058,143,303)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of loan (207,916,538) (127,765,471)
Receipt of grants and other funds 6,311,763,822 11,301,187,057
Net cash from financing activities 6,103,847,284 11,173,421,586

D. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (130,623,404) (578,425,293)

E. Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 2014 1,249,933,487 1,828,358,780

F. Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 2015 1,119,310,083 1,249,933,487

The notes on pages 8 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2015

I. Reporting entity

Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority (DWASAIAuthority) is an autonomous body domiciled in Bangladesh. The
address of its registered office is W ASA Bhaban, 98 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1215. DWASA was established in
the year 1963 as an independent organisation, under the WASA Ordinance No. XIX of 1963. At present DWASA
operates under the WASA Act 1996. The drainage system of Dhaka city was handed over to DW ASA from the
Department of Public Health & Engineering (the "DPHE") during the year 1989 and the water, drainage and sanitation
services of Narayangonj city was also handed over to DW ASA in the year 1990. OW ASA is primarily involved in the
following activities through its 12 Maintenance, operation, distribution and services (MODS) zones and 12 revenue zones
and other divisions and offices:

(a) to construct, develop and maintain necessary infrastructure for lifting, purifying and preserving water for supplying
to public for residential, commercial, community, official and industrial purposes;

(b) to construct, design and operate sewerage facilities and maintain the system in a pollution free way; and
(c) to construct, develop and maintain drainage of flooded water through drainage facilities within Dhaka and

Narayangonj cities.

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs).
BFRSs comprise the followings:

- Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)
- Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and its interpretations.

2.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain items of property plant and
equipment which are measured at revalued amount.

2.2.1 Prior years adjustment

An amount of Tk 238,856,014 was resulted from 1996 to 2013 due to double recording of expenses once at the time
making provision for expenses and further at the time of making payments instead of reversing the provision. An amount
of Tk 6,644,636 was erroneously capitalized in 2014 as property, plant and equipment instead of as revenue expenditure
under repairs and maintenance. A bank account with Pubali Bank Limited with balance of Tk 33,554,332 erroneously
reported as bank account of the Authority was not the bank account of it at all.

These errors have been corrected with prior years' impact as follows:

Statement of financial position

1 July 2013 Impact of rectification of error
As previously

reported Correction As restated
•

Grants and other funds
Liabilities for expenses
Total liabilities

1,861,913,112 (33,554,332) 1,828,358,780
1,861,913,112 (33,554,332) 1,828,358,780

32,841,373,390 (33,554,332) 32,807,819,058
3,857,252,919 (238,856,014) 3,618,396,905

36,698,626,309 (272,410,346) 36,426,215,963

(3,047,764,549) 238,856,014 (2,808,908,535)
(3,047,764,549) 238,856,014 (2,808,908,535)

Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Accumulated loss
Total equity



30 June 2014
Impact of rectification of error

As previously
reported Correction As restated

Property, plant and equipment
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Grants and other funds
Liabilities for expenses
Total liabilities

49,623,936,990 (6,644,636) 49,617,292,354
1,283,487,819 (33,554,332) 1,249,933,487

50,907,424,809 (40,198,968) 50,867,225,841

44,142,560,447 (33,554,332) 44,109,006,115
5,062,157,215 (238,856,014) 4,823,30 I,20 I

49,204,717,662 (272,410,346) 48,932,307,316

(2,981,065,708) 238,856,014 (2,742,209,694)
(2,981,065,708) 238,856,014 (2,742,209,694)

Accumulated loss
Total equity

Statement of comprehensive income

30 June 2014 Impact of rectification of error
As previously

reported Correction As restated

Repairs and miantenance 63,050,765 6,644,636 69,695,401

Please refer to notes 4, 22,13.2, 14.1 and 17.2.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT/Tk./Taka), which is the entity's functional currency.

2.4 Level of precision

The figures of financial statements presented in BDT have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BFRSs requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainities that have a significant risks of resulting in a material
adjustment in the year ending 30 June 2016 is included in the following notes;

Note 4
Note 5
Note 8
Note 9
Note 17.1
Note 19

Depreciation
Amortisation
Materials and supplies
Rates receivable
Provision for pension fund
Provision for taxation

2.6 Going concern

DW ASA has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason the Directors' continue
to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current resources of DW ASA provide sufficient
fund to meet the present requirements of the existing business.

2.7 Reporting period

The financial statements of DWASA cover one year from I July to 30 June and followed consistently. These financial
statements cover one year from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015.

--



2.8 Date of authorization

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 December 2015.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

3.1 Foreign currency transactions

DWASA has neither any foreign currency transaction nor any assets or liabilities which are supposed to be converted into
presentation currency for the reporting period. Fluctuations of foreign exchange rate has not been accounted for according
to subsidiary loan agreements, "the foreign exchange loss shall be borne by the Government of Bangladesh".

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

3.2.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost or revaluation less accumulated depreciation less impairment
loss, if any. The items of property, plant and equipment were revalued in the year 2006 by Dewan Nazrul Islam and Co. a
firm of Chartered Accountants. Items of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and
non refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of being operated in the manner intended by management.

3.2.2 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if
it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to DWASA and its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income when incurred.

3.2.3 Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land and capital work-in-progress. Depreciation on other items of property, plant and
equipment is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of each item. Full year depreciation is
charged on the beginning balance of property, plant and equipment. A half year depreciation is charged on the
addition/transferred from CWIP to property, plant and equipment and no depreciation is charged at the year of disposal.

Considering the estimated useful life of the assets, the rates of depreciation stand as follows:

Building
Deep Tube-well
Plant and machinery
Service equipment
Steel overhead tank
Boundary wall
Water main line
Water distribution level
Saidabad water treatment plant
S.W.P (plant and maintenance)
S.T.P (plant and maintenance)
Sewer main line
Sub sewer line
Drainage line
Sub sewer line/IFPP
Sewer Pump/IFPP
Furniture and equipment
Vehicle
Generator
Air conditioner
Computer

2%
6%
15%
15%
2%
2%
2%
2%
2%
15%
15%
2%
2%
2%
2%
15%
10%
20%
15%
15%
15%

:



3.2.4 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress consists of all costs related to projects including civil construction, land development, interest,
exchange loss/(gain), line in progress, import duties and non refundable taxes and VAT. Property, plant and equipment
that is being under construction/acquisition is also accounted for as capital work-in-progress until
construction/acquisition/project is complete and measured at cost.

3.2.5 Retirement and disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no further economic benefits are expected
from its use, whichever comes earlier. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the same, and are
recognised in statement of comprehensive income.

3.2.6 Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the entity and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates.

Amortisation
Amortisation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Amortisation is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they
are available for use. Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate. Full year amortisation is charged on the beginning balance of intangible assets. A half year
amortisation is charged on addition during the year.

3.3 Materials and supplies

Materials and supplies consist of rod, cement, different size of pipes for delivery line construction, spare parts for
engineering division etc. Materials and supplies are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs of materials
and supplies include expenditure incurred in acquiring the materials and supplies and other costs incurred in bringing
them to their existing location and condition. Cost of materials and supplies is determined by using the weighted average
cost formula. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.4 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

3.4.1 Non-derivative financial assets

DWASA initially recognises loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial assets
(including assets designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially on the trade date, which is the date
that DWASA becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

DWASA derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created
or retained by the entity is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and
only when, the entity has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.



3.4.2

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.4.5

3.5

3.5.1

3.5.2

Non-derivative financial liabilities

DWASA initially recognises debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they are originated and
derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and
only when, the entity has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and cash at bank in different mother account (STD) and collection
account (current account) maintained with different government and private commercial bank.

Rates receivables

Rates receivables are recognised at cost less provision for doubtful debts. Total provision for bad debts has been made at
the rate of 5% on the closing balance of rates receivable. And provision charged in the statement of comprehensive
income is the excess requirement of provision for the current year compared to previous year.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Authority has a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past event, when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of an amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the statement of financial position date.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity.
Current tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive
mcorne.
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rate enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

3.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer, related
economic benefits will flow to the entity is proable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated
reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. Revenue is measured at net off sales related taxes.

3.7 Interest income and expense

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested (STD and FDR). Interest income is recognised on accrual
basis.

Finance expense comprises interest expense on loans. All finance expenses are recognised m the statement of
comprehensive income.

----= fa



3.8 Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about DW ASA position at the date of statement of
financial position are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events
are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.9 Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared under the direct method.

3.10 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying assets are
adjusted with capital work-in-progress using the effective interest method and borrowing cost relating to projects/assets
already in commercial operations are charged as expenses in statements of comprehensive income for the year.

3.11 Employee benefits

3.11.1 Employees pension fund

DWASA is going to be formed a separate "Employees Pension Fund" which will be managed/controlled by separate
Trustee Committee.

As per Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority Employee (pension and retirement benefit) Rules 1997, pension
benefits are provided to permanent staff upon completion of their minimum service period of 10 years.

3.11.2 Staff provident fund

DWASA maintains separately a general provident fund managed and under controlled by a Trustee Board for all
permanent employees in accordance with locally registered provident fund rules.

3.12 Foreign currency loan

Foreign currency loans are translated at the applicable rate of the date on which the transactions are recorded. Fluctuations
of foreign exchange rate has not been accounted for, as according to subsidiary loan agreements the government is to bear
the foreign exchange risk/loss.

3.13 Comparative information

Relevant comparative information has been presented in the financial statement. Previous year's figures have been
rearranged/reclassi ed wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

3.14 Contingent liabilities

Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Authority; or

Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

a) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
or

b) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits can reliably be estimated.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements as this may result in the recognition of income which may
never be realized.



As at]O June 2015

4. Property, plant and equipment

Cost! Revaluation Accumulated depreciation
On disposals

SL Additions during the Net book
No. Particulars Balance as at during the Transferred Adjustment Balance as at Rate Balaneeas at Charge year/prior year Balance as at value as at

I July2014 year fromCWIP 30 June 2015 I July2014 for the year adjustment 30 June 2015 30 June 2015
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Water:
I Land 2,194,463,822 2,194,463,822 2,194,463,822
2 Bui1dmg 116,992,550 116,992,550 2% 85,678,786 2,339,851 88,018,637 28,973,913
3 Deep Tube-well 7,957,527,880 1,638,473,333 9,596,001,213 6% 2,341,507,746 526,605,873 2,868,113,619 6,727,887,594
4 Plamand rnachinery 214,499,415 21,067,754 235,567,169 15% 214,499,415 1,580,082 216,079,497 19,487,672
5 Service equipment 10,635,430 10,635,430 15% 10,635,430 10,635,430
6 Steel overhead tank 196,045,541 196,045,541 2% 178,107,270 3,920,911 182,028,181 14,017,360
7 Boundarywall 20,806,586 20,806,586 2% 18,182,833 416,132 18,598,965 2,207,621
8 WalerMainline 3,835,209,525 246,565,000 4,081,774,525 2% 1,726,763,550 79,169,841 1,805,933,391 2,275,841,134
9 lValerdislribution line 1,063,060,397 1,063,060,397 2% 257,368,836 21,261,208 278,630,044 784,430,353
10 Saidabad water treatment plant 7,063,781,421 7,063,781,421 2% 1,387,714,275 141,275,629 1,528,989,904 5,534,791,517
11 S.W.P (plant and machinery] 64,201,307 64,201,307 15% 64,201,307 64,201,307
12 Plant (crash program) 236,956,968 236,956,968 15% 236,956,968 236,956,968

Total 22,974,180,842 21,067,754 1,885,038,]]3 24,880,286,929 6,521,616,416 776,569,527 7,298,185,94] 17,582,100,986

Sewer:
1 Land 24,890,324,356 26,116,000 24,916,440,356 24,916,440,356
2 Building 35,361,554 35,361,554 2% 24,136,304 707,232 24,843,536 10,518,018
3 S.T.P (planl and machinery) 749,809,417 749,809,417 15% 749,809,417 749,809,417
4 Boundarv wall 13,708,712 13,708,712 2% 3,705,327 274,175 3,979,502 9,729,210
5 Sewer Main Line 1,509,409,949 1,509,409,949 2% 676,487,681 30,188,199 706,675,880 802,734,069
6 Sub sewer line 1,663,935,832 1,663,935,832 2% 402,056,63] 33,178,717 435,3]5,350 1,228,600,482
7 Drainage line 2,286,417,905 2,434,563,656 4,720,981,561 2% 118,536,844 70,073,995 188,610,839 4,532,370,722
8 S.\VD LmenFPp 1,924,246,562 1,924,246,562 2% 595,822,900 38,484,932 634,307,832 1,289,938,730
9 S.S. LinenFPP 25,469,288 25,469,288 2% 16,518,752 509,386 17,028,138 8,441,150
10 S. PumpnFPP 21,946,106 21,946,106 15% 21,946,106 21,946,106

Total ]3,120,629,681 2,460,679,656 35,581,]09,337 2,609,019,964 17],516,6]6 2,782,5]6,600 ]2,798,772,737

Common
I Land 1,261,145,667 1,261,145,667 1,261,145,667
2 Building 1,423,245,066 67,192,743 1,490,437,809 2% 223,841,053 29,136,829 (4,410) 252,973,472 1,237,464,337
3 Furniture & Office equipment 92,201,596 3,713,010 95,914,606 10% 65,980,473 9,405,811 (136,776) 75,249,508 20,665,098
4 Vehicle 519,266,423 5,000,000 524,266,423 20% 466,415,723 53,350,700 519,766,423 4,500,000
5 Boundarvwall 56,464,530 12,143,451 68,607,981 2% 7,634,344 1,250,726 (16,502) 8,868,568 59,739,411
6 Generator 321,362,243 516,370,612 837,732,855 15% 321,362,243 38,727,796 360,090,039 477,642,816
7 Electric sub station 33,583,027 33,583,027 15% 7,556,183 5,037,455 12,593,638 20,989,389
8 Ar cnnditioner 24,633,378 969,333 25,602,711 15% 22,980,740 1,725,338 24,706,078 896,633
9 Computer 85,024,065 12,394,553 97,418,618 15% 48,037,025 13,683,202 (136,347) 61,583,880 35,834,738

Total ],816,925,995 96,413,090 521,370,612 4,434,709,697 1,16],807,784 152,317,857 (294,0]5) 1,315,8]1,606 3,118,878,091
Grand Total 59,911,7]6,518 117,480,844 4,867,088,601 64,896,]05,96] 10,294,444,164 1,102,404,020 (294,0]5) 11,396,554,149 53,499,751,814

•..



As at30 June 2014

CosU Revaluation Accumulated depreciation
Additions On disposals Net book

SI. Balance as at duringibe Transferred Balance as at Balance as at Charge during the Balance as at \~Iueasat
No. Particulars I July2013 l~ar fromCWIP Adjustment 30 June 2014 Rate I July201l forthqtar l~ar 30 June 2014 30 June 2014

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Water:

I Land 2,194,463,822 2,194,463,822 2,194,463.822
2 Building 116,992,550 116,992,550 2% 83,338,935 2,339,851 85,678,786 31,313,764
3 Deep Tube·well 2,491,089,919 207,000 5,466,230,961 7,957,527,880 6% 2,028,049,212 313,458,534 2,341,507,746 5,616,020,134
4 Plant and machinery 214,499,415 214,499,415 15% 214,499,415 214,499,415
5 Service equipment 10,635,430 10,635,430 15% 10,324,935 310,495 10,635,430
6 Steel overhead tank 196,045,541 196,045,541 2% 174,186,359 3,920,911 178,107,270 17,938,271
7 Boundary wall 20,806,586 20,806,586 2% 17,766,701 416,132 18,182,833 2,623,753
8 WaterMainline 3,828,243,406 6,966,119 3,835,209,525 2% 1,650,129,020 76,634,530 1,726,763,550 2,108,445,975
9 Water distribution line 786,986,246 276,074,151 1,063,060,397 2% 238,868,369 18,500,467 257,368,836 805,691,561
10 Saidabad water treatment plant 7,063,781,421 7,063,781,421 2% 1,246,438,646 141,275,629 1,387,714,275 5,676,067,146
liS. IVP (plant and machinery) 64.201,307 64,201,307 15% 64)01,307 64,201,307
12 Plant (crash program) 236,956,968 236,956,968 15% 236.956,968 236,956,968

Total 17,224,702,611 207,000 5,749)71)31 22,974,180,842 5,964,759,867 556,856,549 6,521,616,416 16,452,564,426

Sewer:
I Land 24,890.324,356 24,890.324,356 24.890,324.356
2 BuildinQ 35.361.i54 35~61,554 2% 23,429,072 701.232 24,\J6,304 11)25,250
3 SIP (plant and machinery) 749,809,417 749,809,4\1 15% 749,809,4\1 749,809,417
4 Boundary wall \3,708,712 \3,708,712 2% 3,431,152 274,175 3,705.327 10,003.385
5 SewerMainLine 1,461,754,832 47,655.117 1.509,409.949 2% 646.776.033 29.711,648 676.487.681 832.922.268
6 SubsewerIine 1,446.474,152 217,461,680 1,663,935,832 2% 370.952.533 31.104,100 402,056,633 1,261.879.199
7 Drainage line 808,049,128 1,478,368,777 2,286,417,905 2% 87,592,173 30,944,671 118,536,844 2,167,881,061
8 S.IV.D LineJIFPP 1,924,246,562 1,924,246,562 2% 557,337,968 38,484,932 595,822,900 1,328,423,662
9 S.S. LineJIFPP 25,469,288 25,469,288 2% 16,009,36Q 509,386 16,518,752 8,950,536
10 S. PumpnFPP 21,946,106 21,946,106 15% 21,946,106 21,946,106

Total 31,377,144,107 1,743,485,574 33,120,629,681 2,477,283,820 131,736,144 2,609,019,964 30,511,609,717

Common
I Land 1,261,145,667 1,261,145,667 1,261,145,667
2 Buildino 1,233,709,055 189,977,014 (441,003) 1,423,245,066 2% 197,267,101 26,573,952 223,841,053 1,199,404,013
3 Furniture & Office equipment 85,540,391 9,396,733 (2,135,528) 92,201,596 10% 56,956,597 9.023,876 65,980,473 26,221.123
4 Vehicle 460,543,423 58,723,000 519,266,423 20% 374,589.286 91,826,437 466,415,723 52,850.700
5 Boundary wall 43,686.909 14.427,764 (1,650.143) 56,464.530 2% 6.616,328 1,018,016 7,634,344 48,830,186
6 Generator 321,362.243 321,362.243 15% 321.362.243 321,362,243
7 Electric sub station 33,583,027 33,583,027 15% 2,518.728 5.037,455 7.556.183 26,026,844
8 Air conditioner 22,846,742 1,786.636 24,633.378 15% 22.348.510 632.230 22,980.740 1,652,638
9 Computer 54,995,069 31,846.958 (1,817,962) 85,024,065 15% 37,399)42 10,637,783 48,037,025 36,987,040

Total 3,517,412,526 306,158,105 (6,644,63~ 3,816,925,995 1,019,058,035 144,749,749 1,163,807,784 2,653,118)11
Grand Total 52,119)59)44 306~65,105 7,492,756,805 (6,644,63~ 59,911,736,518 9,461,101,722 833~42,442 10,294,444,164 49,617)92~54



5. Intangible assets

As at 30 June 2015

CosVvaluation Accumulated amortisation
Additions Disposals On disposals Net book

SI. Balance as at during the Transferred during the Balance as at Balance as at Charge during the Balance as at value as at
No. Particulars I July2014 year fromCWIP year 30 June 2015 Rate I July 2014 for the year year 30 June 2015 30 Juoe 2015

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
I Softwares 11.610,693 11,610,693 15% 5,795,614 1.141,604 7,537,218 4,073,475

Total 11,610,693 11,610,693 5,795,614 1,741,604 7,537,218 4,073,475

As at 30 June 2014

CosVvaluation Accumulated amortisation
Additions Disposals On disposals Net book

SI. Balance as at during the Transferred during the Balance as at Balance as at Charge during the Balance as at value as at
No. Particulars I July 2013 year from CIVIP year 30 June 2014 Rate I July 2013 for the year year 30 June 2014 30 June 2014

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
1 Softwares 11,610,693 11,610,693 15% 4,054.010 1,741,604 5,795,614 5,815,079

Total 11,610,693 11,610,693 4,054,010 1,741,604 5,795,614 5,815,079



6 Capital work-in-progress
As at

30 June 2015
Taka

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Adjustment during the year
Transferred to property, plant and equipment
Closing balance

20,515,604,053
7,202,248,030

(33,707,063)
(4,867,088,60 I)
22,817,056,419

7 Receivables from ICB Islamic Bank Limited

Non current portion
Encashment (current portion)

38,260,353
(4,500,000)
33,760,353

As at
30 June 2014

Taka

15,985,819,992
12,022,540,866

(7,492,756,805)
20,515,604,053

38,870,573
(610,220)

38,260,353

Receivables from ICB Islamic Bank Limited comprise four accounts out of which one represents disputed account with a
balance of Tk. 545,753. No interests are entitled from these accounts but DWASA recovers per annum from each account
(except disputed account) under reconstruction schedule of Bangladesh Bank.

8 Materials and supplies

Opening balance
Purchase during the year
Materials consumed
Closing balance

1,026,582,656
453,437,178

(194,799,323)
1,285,220,511

9 Rates receivable

Opening balance - gross
Add: Billing during the year
Less: Collection during the year
Closing balance - gross
Less: Provision for bad debts on rates receivable

4,584,186,151
8,065,927,549

(7,564,433,543)
5,085,680,157

9.1 (254,284,008)
4,831,396,149

9.1 Provision for bad debts on rates receivable

Opening balance
Add: Current year provision
Closing balance

229,209,308
25,074,700

254,284,008

10 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Temporary advance (works)
House building advances
Temporary advance (C&B)
Pre-pay account
Advance to DC Dhaka
Loan to co-operative
Computer advance
Advance to consultant
Advance for supply and services
Advance for other finance
Engineering consultancy fee
Office rent advance
Diploma Engineers Association (DEA)

780,286,471
642,485,720

(396,189,535)
1,026,582,656

4,169,256,033
7,516,935,093

(7, I02,004,975)
4,584,186,151
(229,209,308)
4,354,976,843

208,462,802
20,746,506

229,209,308

42,873,852 41,358,515
744,871,973 833,985,818

16,130,812 16,478,551
36,000 36,000

397,500,000
100,000 100,000
554,497 712,850

1,488,224 1,488,224
145,711,647 73,086,124

10.1 274,209,239 282,626,617
5,140,531 5,140,531

255,150 354,150
(1,500)

1,628,870,425 1,255,367,380



~
10.1 Advance for other finance

As at As at
30 June 2015 30 June 2014

Note Taka Taka

VAT (consumers) 2,275,585 2,275,585
Contractors income tax (works) 141,025,366 140,787,588
Advance to Employee for Titas Gas Connection 249,000
House Building Advance(Govt.) 2,000
Income tax lease out zones 138,812 138,812
Contractors income tax (contractors and bills) (2, I 10,694) (2, 117,365)
VAT works 34,239,422 34,969,221
VAT (contractors and bills) 5,289,748 5,276,749
Loan to CO VAT alc 8,196,027
Advance to tax authority for appeal 45,JOO,000 45,JOO,000
Advance for land acquisition 48,000,000 48,000,000

274,209,239 282,626,617

11 Investment

Investment in shares 5,671 5,671
Fixed deposit receipt (FOR) I 1.1 690,515,264 3,908,433,048

690,520,935 3,908,438,719

11.1 Fixed deposit receipt (FOR)

Opening balance 3,908,433,04~1 3,206,818,706
Prior year adjustment for accrued interest 1,615,503

3,908,433,048 3,208,434,209
Add: Investment during the year 299,975,496 2,565,766,857

Accrued interest on FOR 37,592,090 153,301,177
337,567,586 2,719,068,034

Less: Encashed during the year (3,555,485,370) (2,019,069,195)
Closing balance 690,515,264 3,908,433,048

12 Other receivables

Receivable from mobile operator company 56,110 56,1 JO
56,110 56,110

13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand 781,000 766,000
Cash at banks 13.1 1,118,529,083 1,249,167,487

I, I 19,3 JO,083 1,249,933,487

13.1 Cash at banks
As at As at

30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Resatated

Taka Taka

Bank balance (main accounts) 150, I 12,943 712,087,827 •
Bank balance (collection accounts) 874,398,422 416,204,117
VAT collection accounts 59,391,288 J09,063,489
Sur-charge collection account 26,138,836 10,288,228
Other charges accounts 8,487,594 1,523,826

1,118,529,083 1,249,167,487

13.2 Restatement of cash and cash equivalents
Taka

Balance as at 30 June 20 13 1,861,913,112
Rectification of error relates with - bank balance (main accounts) (33,554,332)
Restated balance as at I July 2013 I ,828,358,780

80



14 Grants and other funds

Grant from GOB
Badda Project Fund
BlCC Fund
BMRE Project Fund
Cannel Renovation Fund
Contingency and reserve
Diesel Generator For Water Pumps in Dhaka City Fund
DTEWRMP FUND
DTW under Crash Program
DWSSDP
DESWSP Fund
DWSSP
EREWSSP Phase-l
EREWSSP Phase-2
Flood Damage Work Project Fund
Generator Project Fund
Government loan converted to Equity
Grant from IDA (4th Project)
Grant for Drainage Project
Grant for SIDA loan
Hatirjheel Project
TESLCRP
IFP Project (ADB)
IFP Project (GOB)
Interim Project-I
Interim Project-2
Interim Project-3
Interim Project-4
Interim Urgent Sewerage Con. & Rehab Pro-2-Fund
TUSERP Fund
Japan France Aided Project
Kallayanpur Regulator Project
Mirpur Project (ADB) Fund (DUllP)
Mirpur Project (GOB) Fund
Narayangonj Town Project Fund
Padma Water Treatment Plant-Ph-I Fund
PCOGBLBDDO Projects Fund
PFRP Fund (Sewer)
PFRP Fund (Water)
Pollution Control Measure ofGulshan Lake Project Fund
Procurement of Generator
Rehabilitation of 42 Nos DTW
Remove of Water Logging Fund Phase-I
Remove of Water Logging Fund Phase-2
Saidabad Project (Phase-2) Fund
Saidabad Project Fund
Sewerage, expansion and rehabilitation
Sewerage Treatment Plant at Dasekandi Fund
Shitalakha/Narayangonj Water Development Fund
Spare parts for Saidabad
Storm Water Drain. System in Dhaka City (Phas-2 fund)
Tatul Zhora-Vakurta Fund
TPFF (Sewer)
TPFF (Water)
Urgent Sewerage Rehabilitation Project
USEEDI Project Fund
Water Logging PM Office-Fund
WSSER Project

As at
30 June 2015

Taka

271,750,982
59,864,000
57,673,890

1,572,849,195
35,000,000

7,364,890
406,000,000

2,520,287
726,780,000

59,045,668
184,500,000

2,585,161,179
2,928,000,000
2,130,000,000

16,800,000
154,460,000

1,445,485,970
294,422,000

34,000,000
49,292,095

1,905,424,311
30,000,000

1,348,040,397
1,028,303,804

355,400,000
301,700,000
522,800,000

1,180,074,000
676,500,000
125,000,000

2,543,486,466
973,034,885

31,095,256
61,500,000

725,700,000
4,430,357,656

10,000,000
126,233,000
149,558,000
453,400,000
222,000,000

22,773,763
2,502,589,885
1,182,796,213

11,068,831,251
937,069,619
814,015,000

60,459,081
26,075,000

102,488,658
20,074,101

234,419,000
17,372,800
10,871,000

152,451,635
163,905,000
114,000,000

2,770,000,000
50,420,769,937

As at
30 June 2014

Resatated
Taka

102,000,000
59,864,000
57,673,890

1,572,849,195
35,000,000

7,364,890
406,000,000

2,520,287
726,780,000

59,045,668

1,844,237,179
2,928,000,000
2,130,000,000

16,800,000
154,460,000

1,445,485,970
294,422,000

34,000,000
49,292,095

1,656,012,311
30,000,000

1,348,040,397
1,028,303,804

355,400,000
301,700,000
522,800,000

1,180,074,000
527,500,000
125,000,000

2,543,486,466
973,034,885

31,095,256
61,500,000

735,000,000
805,000,000

10,000,000
126,233,000
149,558,000
468,000,000
222,000,000

22,773,763
2,502,589,885
1,185,226,699
9,997,640,662

937,069,619
814,015,000

62,500,000
26,075,000

102,488,658
20,074,101
84,419,000
17,372,800
10,871,000

152,451,635
163,905,000
114,000,000

2,770,000,000
44, I09,006, 115

--
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14.1 Restatement of Grants and other funds

Taka

Balance as at 30 June 2013 32,841,373,390
Rectification of error relates with - DWSSDP (33,554,332)
Restated balance as at I July 2013 32,807,819,058

15 Government grants for drainage maintenance
As at As at

Note 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Taka Taka

Opening balance 7,070,329 7,070,329
Add: Received during the year

Government grants for drainage maintenance fund 55,000,000 55,000,000
55,000,000 55,000,000

Less: Income recognised during the year
Government grants for drainage maintenance fund 20 (55,000,000) (55,000,000)

(55,000,000) (55,000,000)
Closing balance 7,070,329 7,070,329

16 Long term liabilities

Asian Development Bank (IFP project) 5,438,710
International Development Association (4th project) 2,857,196,286 2,934,279,261
International Development Association (3rd project) 548,606,864 674,001,717
Government loan for power 513,700,000 513,700,000

3,919,503,150 4,127,419,688

17 Liabilities for expenses
As at As at

30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Restated

Taka Taka

Accounts payable (general)
VAT payable on water bill 73,639,711 119,002,974
Contractor control account (contractors and bills)
Provision for pension fund 17.1 2,445,114,681 4,704,298,227

2,518,754,392 4,823,301,201

17.1 Provision for pension fund

./

Opening balance 4,704,298,227 3,508,972,272
Add: Provision made during the year 1,500,000,000 1,560,825,955

6,204,298,227 5,069,798,227
Less: Payment to fund during the year (3,759,183,546) (365,500,000)
Closing balance 2,445,114,681 4,704,298,227

17.2 Restatement of liabilities for expenses
Taka

Balance as at 30 June 2013 3,857,252,919
Rectification of error relates with -

Accounts payable (general) (198,819,819)
Contractor control account (contractors and bills) (40,036,195)

Restated balance as at I July 2013 3,618,396,905
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18 Liabilities for other finance

As at As at
Note 30 June 2015 30 June 2014

Taka Taka

Accounts payable liabilities to DPHE 1,465,679 1,465,679
Accrued interest on liabilities to DPHE 4,589,554 4,589,554
Contractor's control accounts works 124,099,770 124,099,770
Deduction from pension holder 2,649,110 2,649,110
Degree Prokoushal Somittee 3,400
Deposit against work 41,229,916 30,926,135
Deposit pension scheme 460,762 460,762
DWASA Aukarigory Kalyan Samity 300
General insurance liabilities 20,386 20,386
General provident fund advance 24,600
General provident fund 41,677
Interest on loan from Government 30,527,622 30,527,622
Interest on matured long term debts 116,562 116,562
Leave salary pension (12,125) (12,125)
Matured long term loan 174,000 174,000
Others loan 10,500,000 10,500,000
Receipts from DWASA staff on lien 12,314,646 12,314,646
Security deposits 18.1 167,638,671 235,989,490
Trust fund 1,753
WASA Shramik Union 95
Other deduction payable 2,671,912 221,143
Payable to lien employees pension 10,216,397 10,216,397
Interest received from project alc 67,155,025 50,878,245
Provision for incentive bonus 44,891,231 35,029,450
Group insurance (salary) 1,916,109 1,338,715

522,697,052 551,505,541

18.1 Security deposits

Security deposit (fixed) 16,043,558 16,043,558
Security deposit (works) 98,295,570 165,100,972
Security deposit (contractors and bills) 29,714,114 31,239,531
Security deposit (performance guarantee) 22,060,114 22,060,114
Security deposit (bottle plant) 1,180,000 1,200,000
DWASA officers' housing society (DOHS) 345,315 345,315

167,638,671 235,989,490

19 Provision for taxation

Opening balance
Provision for the year 53,380,908 37,072,487
Adjustment against advance tax/TDS on FDR interest (37,072,487)
Payment of tax during the year
Closing balance 53,380,908
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20 Other income

2015 2014
Note Taka Taka

Income from connection
Water 149,694,798 109,441,340
Sewer 7,878,674 5,760,070

157,573,472 115,201,410

Water sale 32,816,972 26,856,170
Miscellaneous income 20.1 800,234,919 849,900,024
Government grants for drainage maintenance income 15 55,000,000 55,000,000

1,045,625,363 I,046,957,604

20.1 Miscellaneous income

Sale of materials connection/cost of material 11,832,520 5,743,811
Sale of tender documents 34,199,122 26,666,445
Interest on STD a/c and FOR investment 339,379,384 435,275,830
Royalty of deep tube-well 154,995,841 95,577,712
Other income 25,157,270 18,911,169
Water and sewerage charge from salary 61,553 70,318
House building interest 4,202,550 9,754,370
House maintenance income 5,570,348 4,799,392
Supervision income 256,559 734,281
Office building rent 17,785,688 20,161,913
Sur-charge 195,592,330 200,853,459
High rise building permission 3,676,683 2,315,561
Meter testing 991,100 2,600
Bus fare 276,347 254,935
Penalty 2,070,029 23,004,778
Computer loan interest 28,445
Enlistment fee 4,159,150 5,773,450

800,234,919 849,900,024

21 Salary and wages

Salary and wages 406,306,098 381,367,993
House rent allowance 168,888,518 164,307,565
Washing allowance 2,537,797 2,511,398
Medical allowance 28,887,832 28,372,369
Conveyance allowance 4,937,448 5,103,179
Water and sewer allowance 5,935,663 5,871,172
Over time 573,982,290 538,240,881
Ansar salary 16,937,041 15,876,601
Master roll wages 38,302,733 38,671,042
Gas allowance 1,779,856 1,844,951
Education allowance 6,491,153 6,369,732 •
Tiffin allowance 4,913,916 4,990,916
Incentive bonus/performance award 40,000,000
Festival bonus 64,194,825 61,181,691
Night allowance 6,719,775 5,875,205
Dearness allowance 77,921,640 75,073,494
Earned leave encashment 4,614,415 2,347,028
Group insurance 429,821 132,575
Entertainment allowance 1,142,682 957,845
Provision for pension (expenses) 1,500,000,000 1,699,250,466
Telephone (salary) 8,600 12,000

2,954,932, I03 3,038,358, I03
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22 Repairs and maintenance

2015 2014
Note Taka Taka

Water line maintenance 55,942,694 69,695,401
Sewer line maintenance 28,723,676 73,937,252
Water pump maintenance 126,614,484 117,599,955
Quarter maintenance 19,898,743 21,200,076
Office building maintenance 10,457,567 13,155,733
Store maintenance 3,387,785 11,856,695
Sewer pump maintenance 9,447,154 7,044,486
Meter maintenance 2,161,776 2,127,084
Generator maintenance 42,887,568 23,738,383
Chemical and purification 104,212,737 114,702,150
Generator fuel 96,610,133 125,010,309
Power 2,826,812,150 2,486,518,723
Plant maintenance 130,456,685 82,509,413
ChL. pump maintenance 681,328
Bottle plant expenses 40,597,82] 47,227,]34
Land maintenance 3,494,523 1,172,717
Drainage line maintenance ]13,573,645 78,274,075
SWTP Phase-2 (operation & maintenance) expenses 320,897,335 415,258,295

3,936,176,476 3,691,709,209

23 Administrative expenses

Telephone 3,861,675 4,848,767
Conveyance expenses 11,968,862 12,635,461
Vehicle maintenance 27,496,227 28,302,999
Miscellaneous 2,370,626 2,527,385
Advertisement 32,344,401 24,699,308
Office maintenance 14,740,058 12,397,977
Office furniture maintenance 369,960 735,765
Printing and stationery 10,682,609 12,982,631
Entertainment 4,515,460 6,174,966
Training fee 2,139,946 1,859,542
Fuel and lubricant 68,029,510 65,168,957
Staff bus 10,887,785 10,109,646
Legal fee 7,619,226 10,271,870
Rent-a-car 11,747,586 9,724,515
Research and development 35,317,661 4,680,300
Liveries 12,789,083 13,471,889
Electricity 1,464,424 2,605,998
Honorarium 7,081,756 5,369,272
Computer maintenance 2,498,120 2,633,647
Medicine 51,995 45,930
Office rent expenditure 2,730,600 3,295,600
Government commission 5,000,000 5,000,000
Lease out zones 472,962,118 445,009,834
Special drive 3,966,616 4,642,520
Audit fee 575,000 576,250
Sports culture and welfare 931,390 947,600
Newspaper 201,526 190,782
Internet connection charge 1,017,042 913,838
Bank charges 14,131,876 21,551,884
Welfare 799,497 651,960
Water test 51,300 87,900

770,343,935 714,114,993



Revenue as per revenue account
(Decrease)/increase in rates receivable

8,065,927,549
(50 I,494,006)

7,516,935,093
(414,930,118)

24 Interest on loan

Current year tax
Prior year tax

2015 2014
Taka Taka

7,332,437 107,699,150
99,751,025 14,535,381

107,083,462 122,234,531

2015 2014
Restated

Taka Taka

53,380,908 37,072,487
44,518,617

53,380,908 81,591,104

International Development Association (3rd project)
International Development Association (4th project)

25 Income tax expense

During the year 2014, income tax total amount of Tk 44,518617 was paid for the assessment years of 2000-200 I and 20 I0-
2011.

26 Collection from subscribers

7,564,433,543 7,102,004,975

27 Payment to contractors and employees

Salaries and wages
Repairs and maintenance expenses
Administrative costs

2,954,932,103 3,038,358, I03
3,936,176,476 3,685,064,573

770,343,935 714,114,993
7,661,452,514 7,437,537,669

2,518,754,392 4,823,301,20 I
522,697,052 551,505,547

5,000,000 5,000,000
575,000 .546,250

3,047,026,444 5,380,352,998
4,614,426,070 2,057,184,671

4,823,301,201 3,857,252,919
551,505,541 540,162,757

5,000,000
546,250 345,000

(238,856,014)
5,380,352,992 4,158,904,662
9,994,779,062 6,216,089,333

258,637,855 246,296,185
373,503,045 171,783,937

(776)
632,140,900 418,079,346

10,626,919,962 6,634,168,679

Less: Closing liabilities for expenses
Closing liabilities for other finance
Closing provision for government commission
Closing provision for audit fees

Add: Opening liabilities for expenses
Opening liabilities for other finance
Opening provision for government commission
Opening provision for audit fees
Adjustment for rectification of error (note 17.2)

Add: Increase of inventories
(Decrease)/increase of advances, deposits & prepayments
(Decrease)/increase in other receivables

28 Contingent liabilities

DWASA have two bank guarantee, one was issued by Agrani Bank Limited, Wasa corporate branch for an amount of Tk.
9,757,552 and another was issued by BASIC Bank Limited, Kawran bazar branch for an amount of Tk. 7,206,760 to
Commissioner of Customs House, Chittagong.



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Schedule of long term loan
As at 30 June 2015

Annexure-I

Opening balance as on I July 2014 Interest during the year DSL payment during the year Closing balance as on 30 June 2015

Particulars Total opening Interest
Interest on

Loan Interest on Interest onLoan amount Interest on loan opening Total interest Total amount Loan amount Grand totalbalance rate
balance

amount loan loan

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
ADB -ll24 5,438,710 5,438,710 12.50% 5,438,710 5,438,710 5,438,710
IDA 3rd project 126,394,615 547,607,102 674,001,717 11.50% 7,332,437 554,939,539 62,634,290 70,093,000 132,727,290 63,760,325 484,846,539 548,606,864
IDA 4th project 1,435,988,666 1,498,290,595 2,934,279,261 7.50% 99,751,025 1,598,041,620 105,975,000 70,859,000 176,834,000 1,330,013,666 1,527,182,620 2,857,196,286
GoV!. loan for power 513,700,000 513,700,000 0.00% 513,700,000 513,700,000
Total 2,076,083,281 2,051,336,407 4,127,419,688 107,083,462 2,158,419,869 168,609,290 146,390,710 315,000,000 1,907,473,991 2,012,029,159 3,919,503,150

•



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Schedule of fixed deposit receipts
As at 30 June 2015 AnoelUT~1I

USI OpeoingbalaDCI
i BtbDCIIi Accrued inlmlili 1130

loitiIl ~ell Plrcbased ElI(I!bmenl 1130Jone JonelOlSSl IflIirumeoUIC!IIuol Plrrbli/ DJ3lurityl 10lal II al 30
~Imeolbtoks purrbli/ dale 01 Adjustmenl doringlbe Elruedinler~1 durioglbr 1015 Inler~~o. 00, nine renewll Accrued loteTllI JunelOIS

date malllrity Principal
inteTllt

in principal Totll year ynr (princ~11 Inte Dm
dale

Indinter!!t reDlwedl 1%)
amonnt

ImcrlSl .'lIT hcis1t1m, \dimcrlSl

I ! 3 4 j 6 & 9 1&-9)=10 II I! n 14
(l!·13·

16
l&-9dl,15

1& 19 !O 111,!OF11
141=15 161=11

General· GOlt bank
I lanataBankLtd.,KBBr. 1ll4JJ]!116i 1101,11) 16100.196 1)01.14 IJ,OJli 1l.106501 !,&05,444 !6,011.9.Jl 95,99& !90.l44 1,000 1199.1461 15,&12,&00 950 3532,311,595 2&,1&4395
2 lanalaBankltd"KBBr 46)]031/191 04,0110 6,005180 04,01.14 04,OJli 1,668.119 910.116 &,619,411 8,01)4 91,8Jl 1,000 1&8,8681 8,i30,6IJ1 950 362 80),141 9,334.l)4
) JanalaBankLtd"KBBr. 46i30411198 08.0).10 183)03)4 08,01,14 08,OW 13,399,6&4 !,868,865 !6,268549 16.121 !n.559 5,000 1240,&3&1 26,021,111 950 3182,421,212 2&,451,914
4 JanalaBankLtd.,KBBr. 46Jl86n.280 1101.11 21210.168 21.0JI4 21.0Jli 26,26i,3IJ 1101101 29.Jl0,815 180,ilS 318,104 5,000 (\11,8661 29,m,949 950 3412,623,612 31.&41,160
5 JanalaBankUd"KBBr. 0iJ22J1m05 08,0114 19.406,2i6 OS,OW ·19,406,116 5,000 (5,0001 19,401,216 950 3111,802,114 21204,000
6 JanalaBankLtd.,KBBr. Oi31109n641 O9,OW 10,000,000 09,1114 O9.1L1i 50,894,010 BI5.J56 51,809,406 l.I91130 610,S48 10,000 l,jJl282 56.381,688 9,00 2JJ 3,2]9,144 19,620,932
i BASIC Bank Ltd, KB Br. 04014913118·01-00014 Oi,06,11 545.i00 OJ06.11 01,06.16 14i,491 j.l61 m,612 i3.J16 J,849 350 61,121 811,119 8,00 14 4.J02 811,081
S BASIC Bank ltd, KB Br. 092159,,1180110116 nOl.l4 19,000,000 21.1114 n.lll5 19,000,000 191.l01 19.191.l02 16936IJ 96,066 6J3194 19,864.595 950 2Il1.l11.6IJ1 10,916,196
9 MOOhumal~ll~iihetl Br. OOOO56111251000S1 nOjl1 IUOO,OOO n05.15 2205.16 11.120,000 146,]]6 IU6Il.l36 1.18S.l64 l00.l6IJ 5,000 9!],005 11.149)40 1000 40 1l4,218 1l,3!3,4i8
10 Pmniff Bank Ltd.,KB Br. 01Jl151 ]]01.11 65,001(00 now 1301.16 6;,000,000 3,;193!1 68.5J9.J&4 4585.616 m500 10,000 1,163,116 11,30],i00 9.50 1592,992,1Jj li,194,649
II FITSISecurity Blami, KB Br. 029146IJ !805.13 11.m.000 1!.05.15 2K05.16 ID69338 m,165 11501,6IJ3 IJ.l5Ji6 141,402 5,000 1,191354 1J,699,951 9,15 H 124,426 13.!24,l&3
I! Fil\lSecuri~~Iami.KBBr. 0834&51 23.0114 6!.SM,061 now !3.01.16 6!,86t~! 3A13,0)) 6Il181,1J9 1.H1,931 185,WI 10,000 3,639,1J0 69,916269 10.15 1591.lnl56 1l.04!525
IJ Fil\lSecuri~~Iami,KBBr. OS3il36 !8.05.14 !t'lJ.OOO !8.05.15 !K05.16 lti31,000 n6.i11 !j,OlJjlJ !,691.9!8 !96.&44 5,000 !390,0!1 21,403,596 9Ji 34 241,885 n.65]'411
14 Fi!IISecuri~~Iami,KBBr. OS3513J 19,05.14 25,000,000 29.05.1i !9,05.16 2i,000,000 1JI233 !52J1233 !.J!!,J6J 300,000 5,000 2,m.161 lJ.695,000 9.ii 33 !14.131 !1.939.133
Ii Fi!IISecuri~~Iami,KBBr. 0831118 !9,05.14 ID61.000 1905.1i 190i.l6 1!361,000 1l4.1OS I!A95.111J IJ.l911! 14&331 i.000 1.195.!S0 13.690.9!! 9.15 33 110,68) 13.811.67i
16 Fi!IISecuri~I;Iami,KBBr.108J5161 1!.~.I4 11.I1J.000 11.~.I5 11.~.I6 11.113,000 69,411 11.I9!,411 113iAii IJR695 5,000 1I01J16 11294251 9.1i 19 61398 1!3i6,651
Il MidiaJilBank,GulsbanBr. 00035941rol19 IH\Ui 10,000,000 1104.16 ·10.000,000 10,000,000 9.i!J Ji l00AII 10]00,411
)8 PubaliBankLId..KBBr. OS19551ljSO!Q 0i.Oi.l5 10,000,000 OiOi.l6 ·10.000.000 10,000,000 9.00 56 ll&,083 1O,1J8,OS!

GeneralSauiw I
19 lanaaBankUdKBBr. Ill4J281Jn 11.01.11) 15!1]oo 1l.0i13 1!,Ol.1i i,169,694 869,203 8,038,891 163,39;1 W,i81 1,000 {\@6) 1,893,911 1!50 3i4 951,003 ~8iO,914
20 lanaa Bank Ud. KB Br. 05318i1l!490 nun 5,000,000 1lll.l4 J:.I1.15 i.i6IJ.iOO 34JJ80 5.903.8S0 196,193 63,951 1000 nllJ; 6,1J5.115 9,00 196 !96,iIl3 6,431.618
21 ,.Bank. WASABr. 00890291810 03.0].08 10,000,000 03.0!.I4 03.0!.I5 10,000,000 4!j.i;J 10.4!5,)i4 621.14i 105,000 1000 il8241 914.000 10,000,000 9.00 141 364.m 10364,93!

Securi~il
11 lanam Bank Ltd., KB Br. 36626&]]61 01.04.11 50,000,000 0101.14 0I.0W 5i331.544 1.l66JIl 64.491,981 1.250 i16,i69 10,000 Ji!5.i191 63.ii2,461 9.50 365 6,0583&4 69,830,852
23 lanaa Bank LId., KB Br. 053206612604 OlOJ.1J 30,000,000 0i.0ll4 01,01.15 19,99i,000 3.681.141 33.682,142 61,259 315,000 5,000 131iJ41l JJJ65,000 9.50 3593,111,511 36481.511
14 lana~ Bank Ltd., KB Br. 0532061,161Ji OlOJ.1J 10,000,000 01.0114 010115 19,99i,000 !.458189 11.m.190 41,111 250,000 i,OOO 11111891 12.240,000 950 3591,018,~9 24,318,069
2; JanalaBankLtd,KBBr. 053129InSl; 01.08.14 10,000,000 01.08.15 ,10,000,000 1,000 11,000) 9,999,000 9.50 321 8il,01l 10,850,011
16 JanalaBankLtd"KBBr. 0iJ219211826 01.08.14 10,000,000 01.0S.l5 ,10,000,000 1,000 11.0001 9,919,000 950 J17 8iJ,01l 10,850,011

Self Insurance
2J BDBl,KBBr. 00011081111 21.04.14 12,164,909 2104.1i 1104.16 12,264,9(1) 250,501 12,51),41) 1,031,308 118.181 ),000 90)';11 1J,418,941 850 II 211m 1l,640,814
18 JanauBankLtd.,KBBr. 05311l9126Jl 01.11.13 ),000,000 07.1114 07.11.1; 4,999,000 381,86S i,386,868 112,1J2 60,000 1,000 1)l,IJl l,i18,000 9.00 136 3n,266 5,861J,166
19 JanauBankLtd,KBBr. 053118612110 1601.14 1,500,000 16.0115 16.01.16 2500,000 12),06S 2,62),068 149,932 lJ,i00 1,000 111.1)1 1,J46,500 9.00 166 111,418 2,SI8,919
30 Janaa Bank Ltd, KB Br. Oi47Jl1l185) 18.1IJ.l4 5,000,000 18.IIW . ;,000,000 1,000 (1000) 4,999,000 950 185 3JO,816 5,369,816
31 Janau BankLtd.,KB BI. 054131112903 11.0Lll ),000,000 110116 ·5,000,000 1,000,000 9.00 16IJ 191)6IJ ),19J)6IJ
31 BASIC Bank Lid. KB Br. OiSMlIlli31 1105.1) 1500,000 2101.16 . 2500,000 1500Joo 850 40 13288 1,513)88

Encashment
Genernl

I JanamBankLtd.,KBBr. 46130111196 11.06.10 U,16i,6IJi l1.06.11 35,688.169 81,000 15,))6,169 3,480,817 356,881 10.000 3.1ll.9&9 18,890.1i8
1 13lllmBankLtd.,KBBr. 46Jll-1n20& 0],08.10 263)4,415 01.08.14 34986,85J 3,989,9J9 18,976,192 1&4,043 4J1398 5,000 (583561 38,918,411
3 lanamBankLtd.,Fh,Br, 191.\43 04.0J~ 10,000.000 04.01.14 17,.\41.8Jl 1,163.05] 19,610,81; 18.iil 21&,16IJ 5,000 12(46119) 19,1Ii)116
4 lanamBanklid.,KBBr. 19166~5OO1Ii5OO1141 16.~,1IJ iIl,OOO,OOO 16.~.Ij 19,955,6i4 318,i&) Wl!11i8 1,666,9!2 199551 20,000 6,&41,415 81,IlI,684
i 13llluBankLtd.,KBBr. 1916631500155001158 16.~,1I) iIl,OOO,OOO 16.~.I5 19,955,614 328,585 W.J8.I1i1 1,666,981 199511 20,000 6,&41,41' 81.131,684
6 lanam BankLtd.,KB Br. 19166415OO]'55OO116Il 16.~.1IJ iIl,OOO,OOO 16.~.I5 19,955,614 318,58i W.J8.I15 . 1.666.9&1 199jl 10,000 6,&41,415 81,IJI.684

I 1 lanaa BanHtd., KB Br. 191665iiOOll55OO1114 16,~.1I) i!J,000,000 16.~.I5 19,955,614 318';85 W1&41i 1,666,981 199jll 10,000 6,&41,415 81,IlI,684
& lana~BankLId..JurainBr. 3010411oo]0182J5 18.~.1IJ 25,000,000 28,~.Ii 40,011.911 lL895 4O,Qi4,8IXi 3,969)96 400119 3569,011 43.613,88]
9 lanata Bank LId., KBBr. Oi3219311111 18,0114 30,000,000 18.0Lli 30,000,000 1J91J19 31,l91,319 1,90J,611 330,000 10.000 1561,611 31,961),000
10 lanataBankUd.,KBBr. 0i3125In185 03.~.I4 25,000,000 03.~.I5 15,000,000 191,181 15,191,181 13OS119 2i1l,000 10,000 1,041119 21140,000
11 lanamBankLtd.,KBBr. 051226MJ94 12.~.I4 151,598,414 12.~.I5 151598.414 ]J3,861 . 151,911119 ·14,186,043 Ij15,985 10.000 11150,059 1651l2.l]1
12 A~BankUd.,Prin.Br. 0I1053~10719·5 15.01lO 56,~2jOO 1i.01.l5 !2.l05,)46 1,i69.531 8i115,OS3 6,1I4,i45 868A08 10,000 5116.131 90,501)20
n A~BankLtd.,Prin.Br. 0I10539110n0-3 18.03.10 12,420,6IJ3 18.03.14 18.03.li 1&310.150 553,~1 18,863111 1369,499 192)51 10,000 1,161141 20,010,459
14 A~ Bank Ltd., Grf(ll Rd 01341JJ 2805.12 10.000,000 1805.15 12365.410 115.18) 11,4W,6]6 1,111,36IJ 12J.655 10,000 9&J,I06 1l,468,141
Ii Bang Krishi Bank, Mi~m 61)361 19.~.I1 5&,OlJ,&42 19.06.15 80,012,419 163,252 W,31i,611 1,143,9911 800,114 10.000 6,921)66 81)iS,931
16 Bang.KrishiBank.,LocaJPr . 59114YIl151 19.06.11 10,000,000 19.06.11 68,900,S)8 126,523 69,121,382 6,663,563 689,009 15,000 ),949,5i4 J),OJ6,9]5
I 1 Bang Krishi Bank., KB Br i811]81]331 19.116.11 12,136310 19.06.1) 100,236,989 329546 ·100566,536 9,694,1i) 1,001,369 10,000 &,6J1,184 1L'J)38,319
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18 Ban~KrisiuBank"KBBI. 58221113339 22.116,11 6,iOO,(OO 22.116.15 8951,]00 n086 8,919,281 81l.631 89512 2,(00 182,1162 9.161.341
19 Ban~KrisluBanLKBBI. 38J2122629 11,08,00 10,(00,(00 11,08.11 26.489.134 2.169.385 29,258's19 4119,911 317.930 5,(00 86,981 29,345jOO
20 Ban~Kri'hill3nk.,KBBI. 5821633264 12.08.119 40,(00,(00 12.08.11 57.219,934 6.336,102 63,616,OJl 825,1l9 i16,114 10,(00 99,015 63.115,052
21 Ban~Krishill3nk.,KBBI. 58llil3351 08.08.11 2,619,182 08.08.14 3142,461 363.11l 3,605's79 1lJ1I 40.543 1.(00 il8 3,61)6.351
22 Ban~KrishiIl3nk.KBBI. 6020011503 11.0813 52500,(00 11.08.14 52AIJIl,(oo 5,824.!J3 5831W3 138,261 656,250 10,(00 12.011 58.386150
II Ban,~KrishiBank.KBBI. 6020-11.3547 1303.14 82,691.856 1l,03.15 82,691.856 2,616,681 8iJ08,S44 6,065,958 868.264 20,(00 5,111.694 1JIl.486.231
24 BASIC Bank Ltd., KB BI. 0-15169']118·01·2651 1l.0lll 30,(00,(00 1l.03.15 31,419,455 11411.481 38,659,936 2,815,659 411.614 10.000 2.454,045 4UIl,981
25 BASIC Bank Ltd,Bana,i Br 0-13050 nOil! 10,000,(00 2705.15 12,370,450 124552 1l,495,002 1.174,345 129,81J1l 5,000 1.039456 13.534,458
26 BASICBankLtd"Shanlinag 029191 210512 10,000,000 21.05.15 12,310,450 124,552 12,495,002 1.114,345 129,81J1l 10,000 1.034456 13.529,4j8
21 BASIC Bank Ltd., KB BI. 092128,]118010222 1l,0-I,14 146,918,624 1l.0-I.l5 146,918,624 3.139,558 150,288,183 ll,tJ9II,0-I7 1.542.961 20,000 10,52],086 160,815,269
28 BASIC Bank Ltd" KB BI. 0921l1!3118010217 13.0-1,14 )5,128,682 13.04.15 35,128,682 811,911 36,540,653 2.939,541 375.151 10,000 2.554.389 39,1195,012
29 BASICBank Ltd, KB BI. 09213313118010264 21.04,14 1l,857,952 21.04.15 13,857,952 283,0-14 14,140,996 U1l.O-II 145.509 10,000 1.016532 15,157,528
30 BASICBank Ltd" KB BI. 09214013118010329 30.04,14 ll,686,250 30.04.15 23,686.250 422,459 24,108.109 2,064,597 218.106 10,000 1.805,892 25,914,600
)1 BOBl.KBBI 001I2089/101 130114 111II,001I,001I130315 111II,001I,000 3,164384 103.164381 1335,616 1050.000 10,000 6,lJj,616 1119,140,001I
)2 BOBLKB BI 00II2tJ911'lO, 130114 111II,001I,001I13.0315 111II,000,000 3.164.184 103.164384 1335,616 1.050,000 10,000 6.215,616 1119,+10,001I
)3 BOBl,KBBI 00II2119111OJ 130114 100,(00,001I 13.0115 111II,000,(00 3.164384 103.164384 7.335,616 1.050,001I 10,001I 6,lii,616 1119,+10,000
31 BOBl.KBBI 001I2119211» 13.0111 111II,001I,001I13.03.15 111II,000,000 1164.384 103.164384 1.3)5,616 1.050,(00 10,(00 6,lJj,616 1119,+10,001I
)5 BOBl.KBBI. 001I21193105 1l.0114 126,606,i06 110115 126,6I)6,i1l6 4,0116315 130,612,821 9181368 1.329.368 10,001I 1,948,000 138560,821
36 BOBLEI", Rd BI (001116 12.05.14 77,855,(00 IIOi.l5 n855,(oo 1.119,832 78,974.833 7,054,913 81W8 10,(00 6.ll7.465 85.20,.297
31 BOBU1~ijhecl BI (ooll60 20.05.14 51)21500 19.05.15 51127500 618,910 51.846.141 t759,918 m889 20,(00 1202.059 56,0-18,199
38 BOBL\I~ijheclBI. (002261 20.05.14 5U21500 19.05.15 51121.500 618,910 51.846.441 ti59,91 i31,889 ,0,(00 1202.0i9 56,0-18.199
39 BOBUlotijhecl BI (ooll62 20.05.11 5U11500 19.05.15 5112i.i00 618,940 51.846,+11 n9,9.f8 537,889 20,(00 1102.059 56,0-18,499

1111 BOBLllotijheclBI. (002263 20.05.14 5U21500 19,Oi.l5 51.l2J.i00 618.940 51.846,-141 1'59,9-18 537,889 20,(00 4.102.0i9 56,0-18,499
11 BOBUlotijhecl BI. (001164 21.05.14 55,615,(00 20.05.15 55,615,(00 655,952 56,]:0,953 5.183,623 i81958 20,(00 4519,665 6O,850,61i
12 RIIjl3IiBa1lHar'pa~oo 011610:1161 27.05.12 10,(00,(00 l1.O5.15 12369,888 118.615 12,4!S503 uP,n 1ll.649 10,(00 984.11i Il,C,i18
13 RlIjl3lill3nk.l:tduroad mll835 159 21.05.12 10,(00,(00 21.05.1i 12310.4jj) 118,621 12,419,011 1,118.424 IlU05 10,(00 984,119 IlnJ9ll

GmcraI·Pri'lItBank
14 SootJw II3nk.MHur 1I192J4'151:OOOO49 08.1210 41,925320 08.12.14 65.14l.1~ U01536 69350.71i 3183.929 '19,141 10,(00 2524.183 11,8:5,499
45 SIl1l1hrdIl3nk.IlanJniBI 086lli-l02655002556 19.1l.10 11.895,969 19.12.11 16.289,692 995,6SIJ 17185.312 87i.635 187331 5,(00 685.303 17,910,675
46 Sllrtdardll3nk.llanJniBI. 086393 IlO3.12 10,(00,(00 1103.15 12,469,445 169,i]9 12,939.184 934,980 1111.112 5,(00 189508 13.728,692
47 PubaliBanklld"KBBI. 500194151084 14.116.11 14i,823,03O 14,119.11 186.502.455 17.781.60-1 ·204,284,Oi9 4,910.145 2169135 10,(00 2,631510 2116,915569
48 !lB Bank IJd, KB BI. 3430811'JIJ81l 119.12.13 51088.130 119,Il.l4 51.088.730 3.426,#\ 54515.174 2.104,088 613.1165 20,(00 2,011,023 56586.197
49 fflCBankLtd,Shantinagar 1204444 10,12.13 32,676.394 10.12.14 32.676.393 2.180,814 ]4,857107 1.7411353 392.111 5,000 1.l4l.ll1 36100,4-14
50 Prtmicr Bank IJd,KB BI 0126633 28.12.11 20,(00,(00 28.12.14 li.037J75 15ll.821 16560,196 1.411.664 300,449 5,001I 1.116,216 17,136.412
i I Prtmicr Bank IJd,KB BI 0173411 08.0Ll4 55,(00,(00 08.0Lli 55,000,(00 3117397 58117398 3,591,603 681511II 10,000 2,900.103 61,177,511II
i2 PtemicrBankltd.,KBBI 0173412 08.0Ll4 55,000,(00 08.0Ll5 55,(00,(00 3177,391 18177398 3591,603 681.500 10,000 2,900,IOJ 61.171511II
53 Prtmicr Bank ltd,KB BI. 017J451 230Ll4 65,000,000 nOLli 65,000,(00 3,539,384 68,539,384 4.585,616 812.500 10,000 3,163,116 71.302,511II
54 fl1lIStrori~l5lamt,KBBI. 08348119 01.0Ll4 11,114,000 07.0115 11,124,001I 666,678 1I,71J1l,678 71Ull IJ9,050 10,000 514,171 12.365.450
i5 fl"1 Serun~ Islaml, KB BI 0834812 08.0Ll4 11,123,000 08.0Lli 11,123,000 662,8119 11,785,8119 721,566 139,038 10,000 518,529 12,l64,3JJ
56 Fi"1 Secun~ Islami, KB Br 0834813 08.0Ll4 11,123,001I 08.0Ll5 11,123,001I 662,8119 11.785,8119 727566 139,038 10,000 i18,529 12.364,3JJ
57 fitsIStrori~lslami,KBBI. 0834814 08.0Ll4 11,124,001I 08.0115 11,124,001I 662,868 11,786,869 727,632 139,050 10,000 5)8,582 12.365,450
58 fitsISerun~lslami,KBBI. 0834844 210Ll4 18,854,933 21.0115 18,8i4,933 1,039,604 19,894,538 1.311263 2J5,687 10,000 1.071.576 20,966,113
59 fitsIStron~lslami,KBBI. 0834851 22,01.14 14,036,479 220115 14,036,479 769,122 14,805,602 985.438 175.456 10,000 199,982 15,605,583
60 UCBL,PrincipaIBtanel 04081»5111II1624 30,12.14 10,(00,001I JO.03.15 ·10,(00,001I 250,001I 25,(00 225,000 10225,(00

GenetaiSecuriw
61 Bang.KrisIiBank.Khamarb 103995n45O 2J.05.1l 50,(00,(00 21.08.14 51396250 5,21»398 56,600,649 964,352 616,875 347,477 56,948,125

SecuriNileposil
62 J•• mBankLtd,KBBI. 053189212532 25,02.ll 10)75)50 25,01.15 1I,i18,69J 431,395 11.9i6,088 824,661 116,7116 5,(00 692,955 12,649,0-13
63 J•• mBankLtd,KBBI 0532081n62i 05.118.13 11,119,(00 05.118.14 11,114,(00 1156,034 12310,035 1JJ.841 138,988 5,(00 (10,147) 11,359,888
64 J•• mBankLtd,KBBI. 053Jl65nJ99 25,06.14 20,(00,(00 15.116.15 20,(00,(00 32,811 20,032,817 967,113 100,(00 i,(OO 862,113 20,895,(00
65 ABBankLtd,KBBI JJ08II9IDO~IO 21.11.10 10,(00,(00 21.12.14 14.10-1,4113 81J1l316 14,994.719 801212 I69J53 10,(00 622,959 15,617,67')
66 ABBankUd,KBBI. 3J08119l1JI16II0 2L11,1O 10,(00,(00 21.11.14 14,l1»,4IIJ 81J1lJI6 14,994.719 802212 I69J53 10,(00 612,959 15,617,679
67 ABBankLtd,KBBr, 331181l93OO7110 2L11.10 10,(00,(00 11,1/.14 14.11»,4113 81J1lJI6 14,994.719 802.l1l1 169153 10,(00 612,844 15,611564
68ffICBankltd,~ 110-1374 11.11.11 15,(00,(00 11,1/.14 31205,921 1.969,821 3l.175.748 1,n4.81J1l 374,471 5,(00 1395.419 34j7U67

JtXaI 15J.30U77 81,9Il6176260,365,47 941,433.909 862J5O 118,1169110 651,913,159 J1j91,0IJI) 69IljI5)64



~
Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Schedule of Imprest Fund
As at 30 June 2015

B Particular
Amount

I B Particular
Amount

(Taka) (Taka)
I DMD (Admin) 5,000 54 Water (R&D)2 5,000
2 DMD (Finance) 5,000 55 Water (R&D)3 5,000
3 DMD(RPD) 10,000 56 Water (R&D) Circle EREWSS 5,000
4 DMD (O&M) 5,000 57 P&D (Water) 7,000
5 Chief Engineer 5,000 58 P&D (E&M) 4,000
6 Add. Chief Engineer (RPD) 5,000 59 P&D (Sewer) 2,000
7 Admin-I 2,000 60 P&D Circle 5,000
8 Admin-2 2,000 61 Sewer (R&D) 1 4,000
9 Land Division 4,000 62 Sewer (R&D)2 4,000
10 Magistrate Office-I 2,000 63 Sewer (R&D) Circle 4,000
II Magistrate Office-2 2,000 64 Planning Cell 5,000
12 Transport Pool 10,000 65 Waste Prevention 5,000
13 Public Information 5,000 66 RPE&M Circle 2,000
14 Internal Audit Division 4,000 67 SM Division 10,000
15 Security & Intelligent 2,000 68 FM Division-I 20,000
16 Labour & Welfare 3,000 69 FM Division-2 20,000
17 Medical Office 2,000 70 Computer Centre(MIS) 10,000
18 Law Office 20,000 71 Computer Centre(GIS) 3,000
19 CTO 5,000 72 PSTP 10,000
20 Common Service 10,000 73 SERP 2,000
21 Common Service (Postage) 1,000 74 SMWC Circle 2,000
22 Cmmercial Manager 5,000 75 PCMG (Gulshan) 5,000
23 Accounts Division 15,000 76 Hatir Jheel 5,000
24 CRO 10,000 77 STP (Deserkandi) 5,000
25 Rev. Zone-l 5,000 78 Environment Cell 10,000
26 Rev. Zone-2 5,000 79 Drainage Circle 5,000
27 Rev. Zone-6 5,000 80 Drainage(R&D) I 5,000
28 Rev. Zone-7 5,000 81 Drainage(R&D)2 5,000
29 N.G. Rev. 5,000 82 Drainage (O&M) Circle 5,000
30 Rev. Central Funtion 1 5,000 83 Drainage (O&M) 1 10,000
31 Rev. Central Funtion 2 2,000 84 Drainage (O&M) 2 10,000
32 Mods Zone-l 15,000 85 Drainage (M&E) Divn. 10,000
33 Mods Zone-2 15,000 86 Drainage (P&D) 6,000
34 Mods Zone-3 15,000 87 SWTP (Maints) 10,000
35 Mods Zone-4 10,000 88 SWTP (OP) 10,000
36 Mods Zone-5 10,000 89 Saidabad Circle (S£) 10,000
37 Mods Zone-6 20,000 90 SWTP PH-2 (PD) 5,000
38 Mods Zone-7 15,000 91 Generator Division 15,000
39 Mods Zone-8 10,000 92 Desel Generator Proj. (PD) 5,000
40 Mods Zone-9 10,000 93 Desel Generator Proj. (EE) 5,000
41 Mods Zone-lO 15,000 94 Meter-l 3,000
42 N..G.Mods 15,000 95 Meter-2 2,000
43 Mods Circle-I 2,000 96 Dhaka Water Works 5,000
44 Mods Circle-2 5,000 97 Bottle Water Plant 30,000
45 Dhaka Water Works 5,000 98 N. Gonj Town Project 15,000
46 SOC Division 10,000 99 DWSSP 30,000
47 CM Office 10,000 100 PWTP 5,000
48 CC Division 5,000 101 Tatul Jhara Well Field Proj. 5,000
49 Procurement-I 10,000 102 Karanigonj Well Field Proj. 5,000
50 Procurement-2 5,000 103 SWTP. Ph-3 (PD) 5,000
51 QCR Division 5,000 104 Padma Josaldia (PD) 10,000
52 Store Division 4,000 105 ESWTP 5,000
53 Water (R&D) 1 4,000 Total 781,000



Dhaka Water Supply & Sewerage Authority

Schedule of main accounts
as at 30 June 2015

SI.
Bank name and account number Balance

No. Taka
1 Agrani Bank- 0200002330753 Wasa Co. Br. 1,758,661
2 Agrani Bank. 200000798764 (Old-21) 1,280,250
3 Agrani Bank, Green Rd # 0200002305048 Vakurta 2,307,575
4 Agrani Bank Ltd. 047836000833(83/3) 21,518,654
5 Agrani Bank Ltd. 04783600197(19) 9,281,806
6 Agrani Bank Ltd. 200000798752 (Old-17) 7,862,115
7 Agrani Bank Ltd. 200000798802 (Old-44) 3,223,478
8 Bang. Krishi Bank Ltd. 240000495(495149) K B Corp 1,900,207
9 Bang. Krishi Bank Ltd. 4102-320000458(45) 28,528,428
10 Bang. Krishi Bank Ltd. 41 02-0320000494(49), Khamarbari 4,396,997
11 BASTC Bank -3116-01-0000277KB SAIYADABAD PROJECT-II 310,083
12 Basic Bank A/c-3116010000443 K.B Padma(Jasholdia) (321,966,947)
13 Basic Bank Ltd. STD- 3116010000561 (33/11 Kb Subs) 888,439
14 Janata Bank 200020121 (2012) Drainage (48,875,973)
15 Janata Bank-240000883(88) IUSCR 6,949,619
16 Janata Bank-240000914 (91) 63,870
17 Janata Bank-240000954 (95) EREWSP 302,154
18 Janata Bank A/c -STD-240001073(l07) 26,176
19 Janata Bank K.B,240000894 ( 89 ) Salary 15,898,996
20 Janata Bank, Kb Alc CD 200040491, OT (1,662,163)
21 Janata Bank, KB Br. 240000964 (SCRWLDC) 1,376,470
22 Janata Bank Ltd-200012845 (141,170,578)
23 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000083(8) 460,768,660
24 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000247(24) 90,838
25 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000305(30) 34,621,744
26 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000665(66) 188,053
27 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000764(76) 3,117,432
28 Janata Bank Ltd. 240000781(78) (86,413,381)
29 Janata Bank Ltd. 36000248 NTP (2,307,271)
30 Janata Bank Ltd. CD-200021146(2114) (20,570)
31 Janata Bank Ltd.-STD-240000801(80) 7,913,299
32 Janata Bank STD-240000924 (92) 3,319,983
33 Janata B L KB 240000944 (STPD) 7,370
34 JBL 240000338(33) Project Security Deposit 13,659,810
35 JBL- AI c-240001021 Group Insurance 1,836,844
36 JBL KB STD 240000271 Se1 Ins. 78,234
37 JBL-STD-240000873 (87) Revenue Security Deposit 28,349,191
38 JBL STD-240000904 (90) Electricty Bill (15,712,888)
39 NCC Bank Ltd. 00270325000181 49,051
40 One Bank Ltd.A/c-STD-5080444003, M (24,818,295)
41 ONE Bank Ltd. Mirpur Std 5036149002 (1,859,794)
42 Pubali Bank Ltd.0557102001297(129) EREWSS Project 5,175,944
43 Pubali Bank Ltd.0557102001314(l31) SWTP-2 719,454
44 Rupali Bank Ltd. 240000018(12/1) 53,107,877
45 Sonali Bank Alc No-0117203000205 72,762,450
46 Sonali Bank Ltd. 011736000063 757,873
47 Sonali Bank Ltd. 011736000071, KB 294,123
48 Trust Bank Ltd. 0320000042 228,598

Grand Total 150112943



Sur-charge collection accounts
as at 30 June 2015

Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

Sl.
Bank name and account number Balance

No. Taka
1 AB Bank Ltd A/c-4002-764514-431Surcharge 630,873
2 AB Bank Ltd A/c-4002-764514-003 KB Surcharge 52,543
3 A1-Arafah Is1ami Bank, KB 1171220000059 Surcharge 382,691
4 Bank Asia #00736000786 Surcharge 1,025,984
5 Basic Bank A/C 3116010000491 Surcharge 216,236
6 BO. COM. Bank 0320000444 Surcharge 271,151
7 BRAC Bank # 1540102901963001 Surcharge 26,879
8 Dhaka Bank, KB Br. # 207150759 Surcharge 727,202
9 Dutch Bangla 1071200002725 Surcharge 6,524
10 FSIBL, KB Br. # 17613100000012 Surcharge ColI. 6,708,585
11 IFIC,KB Br,A/c-1017-632486-041 Surcharge 277,647
12 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 002-0320001376 Surcharge 77,391
13 Janata Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 240001052 Surcharge 103,762
14 Merchanti1e Bank, KB Br # 010313100000490 Surcharge 808,588
15 Midland Bank, Dilkusha Br # 011090000330 Surcharge 109,227
16 Modhumati Bank, Motijhee1 110113500000020 Surcharge 16,536
17 National Bank, KB Br. # 04836001568 Surcharge 40,454
18 NCC Bank A/c-00270325000387, Surcharge 1,580,540
19 NRB Commercial Bank 012136000000006 Surcharge 1,170
20 One Bank, KB Br # 012300000369 Surcharge 1,267,199
21 Premier, KB Br #107-131-5626 Surcharge 5,110,649
22 Prime Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 11331010025575 Surcharge 79,110
23 Puba1i Bank Kb. A/C # 0557102001445, Surcharge 1,450,588
24 Shahja1a1 Is1ami Bank # 400713100000807 Surcharge 3,164,931
25 SIBL, KB # 1360000041 Surcharge 598,825
26 Southeast Bank, KB Br. # 11100007294 Surcharge 294,440
27 Standard Bank, Panthapath # 01736000270 Surcharge 402,538
28 Trust Bank, KB Br. # 300320000266 SurCharge 513,897
29 UCBL, KB 0441301000000113 Surcharge 192,676

Total 26,138,836



Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority

VAT collection accounts
as at 30 June 2015

Sl.
Bank name and account number Balance

No. Taka
1 VAT - AB Bank Ltd Alc-4002-7 64514-001 288,954
2 VAT-AI-Arafah Islami Bank, KB Brl171020000035 1,549,631
3 Vat-Bank Asia #00733004301 1,063,925
4 VAT- Basic Bank Ltd. 3110010006443 1,032,509
5 VAT - Dhaka Bank VAT 0207100000008445 1,251,961
6 VAT- First Security Bank # 017611100000106 Online 3,637,002
7 VAT-IFIC,KB Br, Alc-9900832304050, Online 1,390,922
8 VAT- Jamuna Bank Ltd. 002-0210014589(VAT) 1,218,292
9 VAT - Janata Bank, KB Br #240000975 CVAT Alc 9,682,694
10 VAT-Janata Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 200040481 3,727,786
11 VAT Merchantile, KB Br # 10311100016091 385,566
12 VAT-Midland Bank, Dilkusha Br # 011050003457 11,150
13 VAT-Modhumati Bank, Motijheel Br. # 11011350000243 l38,296
14 VAT-MTB 0003-0210014239 l32,289
15 VAT-National Bank, KB Br. # 04836001584 5,410
16 Vat NCC Bank, KB Br # 0210002226 280,611
17 VAT-NRB Commercial Bank Alc-012l33700000001 17,033
18 VAT-One Bank ,KB#O12 1020002437Shurjo 30,399
19 VATOne Bank Ltd 0121020001 026,KB 3,078,746
20 VAT Premier Bank, KB Br. # 10711100100168 7,159,960
21 VAT-Prime Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 11331010025577 ' 296,950
22 VAT- Pubali Bank Ltd.A/c 0557102001413 KB (On Line) 9,264,732
23 VAT - Rupali Bank Ltd-200022573 Mirpur Corp. Br. 99,664
24 VAT- Rupali Bank Ltd-200030121 Mohammadpur Br. 3,639,692
25 VAT- Rupali Bank Ltd- 200112883 Urdu Road Br. 1,978,717
26 VAT - Rupali Bank Ltd Alc 200020151 Mohakhali Br. 1,338,661
27 VAT- Rupali Bank Ltd. A/c-200024382 Fakirapool Br. 589,063
28 VAT Rupali Bank, Nayapalton # 200031658 1,461,247
29 VAT -Shahj alal Islami Bank # 400711100011550 468,328
30 VAT- SIBL KB #l330000699 1,080,993
31 VAT-Southeast Bank Ltd. 001511100006805 1,708,126
32 VAT-Standard Bank, Panthapath # 01733100364 284,244
33 VAT- Trust Bank KB 0030 0210001366 234,602
34 VAT-UCBL KB 0441101000000347 Kb Br. 863,134

Total 59.391.288



Dhaka Water Supply & Sewerage Authority

Other charges accounts
as at 30 June 2015

SI.
Bank name and account number Balance

No. Taka
1 AB Bank Ltd A/c-4002-764514-432 Other Bill 160,651
2 Al-Arafah Islami Bank, KB 1171220000061 Other Bill 13,074
3 Bank Asia#00736000785 Other Bill 59,515
4 Basic Bank 3116010000508 Other Bill 7,716
5 BD.COM Bank # 0320000453 Other Bill 63,591
6 FSIBL, KB Br. # 17613100000013 Other Bill. 399,603
7 IFIC,KB Br, A/c-l017-632489-041 Other Bill 4,510
8 Jamuna Bank Ltd. 002-0320001385 Other Bill 8,031
9 Janata Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 240001062 Other Bill 16,115
10 Merchanti1e Bank, KB Br # 010313100000501 Other Bill 155,634
11 Midland Bank, Di1kusha Br # 011090000349 Other Bill 16,892
12 NCC Bank A/c-0027-0325000378 Other Bill 175,330
13 One Bank, KB Br # 012300000389 Other Bill 463,731
14 Premier, KB Br #107-131-5627 Other Bill 928,558
15 Prime Bank Ltd, KB Br. # 11331010025576 Other Bill 1,751,227
16 Puba1i Bank Ltd-0557102001430 K.B Other Bill 4,139,752
17 SIBL, KB # 1360000052 Other Bill 36,270
18 Southeast Bank, KB Br. # 11100007295 Other Bill 14,935
19 Standard Bank, Panthapath # 01736000271 Other Bill 13,239
20 Trust Bank, KB Br. # 300320000275 Other Bill 29,683
21 UCBL, KB 0441301000000124 Other Bill 29,539

Grand Total 8.487.594
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